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PROCEEUDTINGS

MADAM CLERK: Tuesday, November 19, 2013.
Pursuant to the requirements of the Open Public Meeting Law,
Chapter 231, P.L. 1975, notice of this meeting was published
in the December 13, 2012 issues of the Nutley Sun, the Star
Ledger and the Herald News. A copy of this notice has been
posted on the Nutley Town Hall bulletin board and a copy is
on file in the Municipal Clerk's Office.

Commissioner Rogers is absent, excused this
evening. Commissioner Tucci?

COMMISSIONER TUCCI: Here.

MADAM CLERK: Commissioner Evans?

COMMISSIONER EVANS: Here.

MADAM CLERK: Commissioner Scarpelli?

COMMISSIONER SCARPELLI: Here.

MADAM CLERK: Mayor Petracco.

MAYOR PETRACCO: Here.

All present, Mayor, with the exception of
Commissioner Rogers who is absent, excused this evening.

MAYOR PETRACCO: Thank you so much.

MADAM CLERK: Thank you, Mayor.

MAYOR PETRACCO: Before we read the agenda and all
that, I see we have some guests here this evening. Is it
okay if we take them first?

MADAM CLERK: Absolutely. We have Surrogate

Veritext/NJ Reporting Company
800-227-8440 973-410-4040
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Stephens with us this evening. He’d like to provide us with
a brief presentation concerning the Surrogate
(indiscernible) .

MAYOR PETRACCO: Sure.

MR. STEPHENS: Thank you, so much. Good evening.
I'm Ted Stephens. 1I’m the Essex County surrogate. Last
year we weren’t quite as successful at coming to you and I’m
glad I have the opportunity to give you a very brief -- it’s
been emphasized I should be very brief. Tonight, I see you
have a very full agenda. So I intend to doat.

You know, upon becoming the surrogate last year, a
couple of things happened and it was new for me, of course,
in so many ways while I practiced as an attorney in the
Estates area, but being surrogate is totally different. I
was a municipal judge, just so you know my background, for
seventeen years, having sat in six different municipalities
here in Essex County. 1In fact, when I come to Nutley
(indiscernible) made that turn past the stadium that brought
back a lot of memories having played football at East
Orange, against Nutley and one of my good friends and
teammates down at (indiscernible) was a gentleman named
Vinnie Petalino (ph) who went to school here from Nutley as
well. So it brings back a lot of very warm memories.

In going through the process and I (indiscernible)

of course.
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UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: If I remember, you lost a
lot.

MR. STEPHENS: I did -- if that’s your
recollection (indiscernible) .

(laughter)

MR. STEPHENS: So having said all of that, when I
was campaigning in the surrogate I recall two main
questions. I would go through my extensive background and
tell people what I did and why I'm qualified for the job and
after all that, the first question would be, what the heck
is your name again? And the second question of course would
be just what the heck is a surrogate?

So because as you know it’s a very important
position but a little obscure in terms of the —-- to the
public in terms of what it’s really all about. The
surrogate as this body knbws certainly is the Court that
handles primarily the probate or will estate administration
and non will estate, but also handles very important
functions of processing guardianship applications and
adoption applications as the clerk to the Superior Court.

We also handle the process and administration of
minor’s funds, trust funds in the amount of about $40
million. So everybody who comes through our court is Very,
very anxious, has very important things. And even in the

case of an adoption, which is you’ve ever been through an
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adoption proceeding, is the only time when everybody in the
courtroom is happy and that includes the judge, which is a
very rare occasion. But getting through to that last point,
overcoming that last hurdle, the family is anxious as well.
So it became incumbent upon me to come and speak to not only
councils, but also to the public when I get an opportunity
to do that at council meetings in order to explain what the
surrogate court is a little bit more about to prepare people
and have them a little, just a half a head start.

Now last year, what we did to try to make it a
little easier for folks coming into visit the surrogate
court was to extend hours for the surrogate court. So as of
last May, actually two Mays ago at this point, on the second
and fourth Wednesday of every month we’re open an additional
two hours. So we’re open from 4:30 to 6:30 p.m. People can
be seen with an appointment, have their work handled without
having to take time from their precious job and they get the
one thing you can’t get in the city of (indiscernible) at
any other time and that’s free parking, because the employee
lot is open. So that, needless to say has been a very
substantial success for us.

Now this year, we decided we do something a little
different. We enhanced our website, because as everybody is
a businessman or businesswoman as the case may be, you’re

not in business if you don’t have a good website. So we
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have a very robust website now, www.&ssexsurrogate.&dm. It
contains a ton of information, a lot of frequently asked
questions. But I do caution you, as you go through and

you’ re putting it through as you’re filling up your web
browser and www.g&ssexsurrogate, be careful because sometimes
the web browser fills in on its own and it may direct you to
an adult website that I have nothing to do with.

(Laughter)

MR. STEPHENS: Just caution you then in case your
kids are around. So but in that, that’s also been very
helpful because it allows any individual, especially helpful
to attorneys because they don’t have to come to the
surrogate court to get their forms. They can be filled out
online and again it’s another opportunity to make it easier
for the public. We’re trying to do more with less. We’ve
been able to achieve all of these benefits in the last
couple of years without having to ask the county exec or
freeholders for any additional budget.

My staff, there’s only 13 of us. 1In fact, they’re
listed here. 1I’ve done this voluntarily. I have to commend
one young lady here, Ms. Guy. If you’ve ever come to the
surrogate’s court, everybody knows Doris Guy (ph) because
she has recently celebrated her 50th year working for Essex
County. And so she is a legend in her own right.

So with your permission, I'm going to leave you a
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little bit of this information. I have more to present and
maybe I'11l save that for next year, since we’re trying to do
this update annually. So I hope I haven’t gone over my ten
minutes, but I just want to leave this and most importantly
just thank you for the opportunity to introduce myself to
you and to let you know my court is available to be a
service whenever needed.

MAYOR PETRACCO: Thank you, so much.

UNIDENTIFIED SPERAKER: I have a question.

MAYOR PETRACCO: Question.

MR. STEPHENS: This doesn’t count for my ten
minutes?

MAYOR PETRACCO: No.

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: This is free time. A 1lot
of times we have constituents that come to us with a
probated will and just how does that process work so we know
when the confront us and say, can you help me?

MR. STEPHENS: Well quickly the main thing you
need or any person would need is the original will and the
original birth certificate with a raised seal. ©Now, that in
the will identifies an executor or (indiscernible) if it
happens to be a female, they come into the Court and were
able to get it probated.

It’s more tricky with a non-will estate actually,

because see the will identifies exactly who is going to be
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in charge of the estate going forward. Without developing
your own plan, which is your will, you’re left to the
State’s plan. The state’s plan is a little bit more
convoluted except in the cases of spouse, because we all
know there should be only one spouse, right. There should
only be one spouse, so that’s -- we know who that person is.
But if it’s children or brothers and sisters or further
removed family members, now you have a larger group of
people and so we can’t choose between them quite as easily.

They are allowed to work it out among themselves
by renouncing in favor of one of the eligible parties, but
if that doesn’t work then you’ve got a real problem. You’ve
got to go to court and the judge has to pick a person. And
to be honest with you, the judge normally can’t pick unless
one of the siblings or the children happens to be an estate
attorney well known to the Court. They’re not going to pick
one over another, so chances are they will pick an attorney,
a non-family member who will come in and handle the estate
and they will get paid out of the proceeds of the estate.

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: And do they need an
appointment to come down or they can just come down?

MR. STEPHENS: Only for the extended hours, up
until between 8:30 and 4:00, just walk in and they can be
seen. If you have any independent questions, call me as

well. My number if you want -- I don’t have enough cards
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for everyone. It’s 973-621-4485. That’s me directly.
MAYOR PETRACCO: Is that on the website?

MR. STEPHENS: No. It better not be. The regular

MAYOR PETRACCO: Oh, okay.

MR. STEPHENS: -- 1is 621-4900, 4485 is me
directly. For my assistant is named -- my deputy, I should
say, Natalie Dunston Harrison (ph) and she’s at 621-4903.

MAYOR PETRACCO: Okay.

MR. STEPHENS: All right.

MAYOR PETRACCO: Thank you, so much.

MR. STEPHENS: (Indiscernible) thank you so much.

MAYOR PETRACCO: Thank you. Thank both of you.
Yeah.

Okay. So I guess we’ll move on to our agenda.

The first thing on our agenda is ordinance introductions. I
see I have one, two, three, four, five of them. This is all
regarding salaries.

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: (Indiscernible) I think we
talked about this a little bit earlier --

MAYOR PETRACCO: Yes.

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: The last four, 3268 through
3271 I think we should just pull those for now.

MAYOR PETRACCO: Of the first one.

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Until we have a chance to

Veritext/NJ Reporting Company

800-227-8440 973-410-4040




10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

sit down with the chief and that
issues.

MAYOR PETRACCO: Yeah,
that. Was it Evelyn today?

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:

one, but it’s now separate -- we
asked, but I think because we’re
lit, there’s no reason to pass it
an agreement on it.

MAYOR PETRACCO:

whatever you think we should do,

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:

MAYOR PETRACCO:
we pulling?

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:
sorry, 3268.

MAYOR PETRACCO: 3268.
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:
MADAM CLERK: Okay.
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:
MADAM CLERK: Okay.
MAYOR PETRACCO: Okay.

MADAM CLERK: Mayor,

800-227-8440

Pull it?

four salary ordinances of the chief.

Page 10

will resolve a lot of the

we went back and forth with

We took it off the other
did it separately as we
in the midst of discussing

because we have to come to

I think the range is enough, but

I'11 do.

I think we should. I think

Okay. So which one are
(Indiscernible) 3269 ——- I’'m
69, 70 and 71.

So we’re going to pull the

Am I correct?

Yeah.

that’s going to leave you

Veritext/NJ Reporting Company
973-410-4040
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Page 11
with one ordinance, which is 3267, which is on the front
page.

MAYOR PETRACCO: Okay. So then I just have one
ordinance introduction it looks like for parking.

MADAM CLERK: Yes, that’s correct.

MAYOR PETRACCO: Okay. While I'm at it, this is
time limited parking?

MADAM CLERK: (Indiscernible) Harrison Street.

MAYOR PETRACCO: Oh, okay. The two spots on
Harrison Street.

MADAM CLERK: (Indiscernible) January session.

MAYOR PETRACCO: Okay.

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Did we already consider the
Harrison Street?

MADAM CLERK: Yes. But it was 8-6 everyday, so

- we’re making this 8-4 school days only, because the

residents I guess (indiscernible).

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Be careful what you wish
for.

MADAM CLERK: Yeah.

MAYOR PETRACCO: Okay. Commissioner Evans, I see
you have a public hearing a couple of them tonight?

COMMISSIONER EVANS: Yeah. Did the
(indiscernible) go through (indiscernible) Harrison Staeet?

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: (Indiscernible) asatoawhat

Veritext/NJ Reporting Company
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the issue was on
MAYOR PETRACCO:
-- to

residents came to us

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:

the year.

MAYOR PETRACCO:

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:

MAYOR PETRACCO:

the parking there. Sam,

me, please jump in.
MADAM CLERK:
the

and

occupying those spaces all

Page 12

(indiscernible)a

Danny Maurice, one of the

you, Sam?
(Indiscernible) veteran of

There you go.

One in the same?

Okay.

Yeah. And he had an issue with

if you know the story better than

I guess what was happening is all
parents that go to Lincoln School were parking all along

a lot of the teachers were parking in that area and

day long. So he asked and all

the residents -- they got a petition together -- asking for

time limit of parking. So

residents could park there.

originally we put it 8-6 and the

So then it was every day. So

then we amended it now tonight to be only on school days 8-

8-4 school days.

And that’s fair.

Did they originally ask for

4,
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:
MADAM CLERK:
MAYOR PETRACCO: Okay.
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:
8-67?

MADAM CLERK:

No.

800-227-8440
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UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: They just wanted it and we
did it and then --

MAYOR PETRACCO: And then it became an issue.

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: (Indiscernible) .

MAYOR PETRACCO: Okay. Commissioner Evans, T
guess we’ll move on to you, stay in order.

COMMISSIONER EVANS: So I have a public hearing on
Bank Street, I have a public hearing tonight on time limited
parking. That’s why I was questioning. And then I also
have Roman Street, which is -- this is handicapped parking,
I believe. And then I have the public hearing on the non-
union salaries.

MAYOR PETRACCO: Public hearing.

COMMISSIONER EVANS: Yeah, public hearing for non-
union salaries for 13 and 14. Do I get 1572

MAYOR PETRACCO: Okay. And the next public
hearing is Commissioner Scarpelli. Scarpelli and Tucci
together.

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: I’11 defer to you, go
ahead.

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Yeah, it’s the Teamsters
Contract for '13, ’14 and ’'15, three years (indiscernible)
contract. Talking to counsel we can do one public hearing
for all three years.

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Excellent.

800-227-8440
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MAYOR PETRACCO: Okay.

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: And for whatever reason
they didn't want (indiscernible).

MAYOR PETRACCO: Three? 1Is that what they did?

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: We suggested a four year
deal, but they preferred a two year deal, so --

MAYOR PETRACCO: (indiscernible).

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: So we have to do the
resolution first before a public hearing.

MADAM CLERK: Right, prior to the public hearing.

MAYOR PETRACCO: All right. So why QOn’t we do
that first. Can we allow -- we’ll read that resolution and
-- okay. And then just moving forward, I have one, two,
three, four, five, six, seven and keep going. I guess it’s
for every year. We have the PBA ordinances on here of one,
two, three, four, so I’'m assuming that’s four years and now
we have the MBA. Allen, do you want to comment on that,
what we’re trying to achieve tonight?

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Yeah. What we should do is
have a public hearing, but not vote on it yet, because
there’s an issue we have to resolve. And I'm trying to get
in touch with Ramone (ph) who actually negotiated it. We
had trouble, I couldn’t connect with him today. But we’re
going to -- we can vote on it the next time, I think we

should be okay to vote it. But we can do the hearing

Veritext/NJ Reporting Company
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tonight.

MAYOR PETRACCO: So when.we do it, then we just
won’t vote on it?

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: We won’t vote on it. We’
just do the hearing, public hearing so that will be
satisfied unless anybody has any objection to that.

MAYOR PETRACCO: Okay.

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: I don’t think the issue
we’'re dealing with is going to be that material, but we
don’t want to have to go backwards. So I think we can fix
it.

MAYOR PETRACCO: Just for clarity for myself, T
mean, the reason why I think we’re trying to get this in
tonight is for Ro Costa, this way before the end of the
year, everything jives with the salaries and if this makes
easier bookkeeping for her. Is that --

MADAM CLERK: We’re just trying to be consistent
with all of the contracts and all of the salary ordinances
just to have everything --

MAYOR PETRACCO: Okay. And --

MADAM CLERK: —-- at the same time.

11

MAYOR PETRACCO: Allen, can we combine these or —-

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Yes.
MAYOR PETRACCO: Okay. So we can just --

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Do the PBA and then the -

Veritext/NJ Reporting Company
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MADAM CLERK: Okay. So Mayor, what you’re going
to do is hold the public hearings for the FMBA salary
ordinances, open the public hearing, allow the public to -
speak, close the public hearing and hold the vote to the
next meeting.

MAYOR PETRACCO: Very good.

MADAM CLERK: Am I correct?

MAYOR PETRACCO: Yeah. Thank you. So now we’re
off to resolutions. I see Commissioner Tucci has the first
one.

COMMISSIONER TUCCI: I just have one transfer of
appropriations.

MAYOR PETRACCO: Okay. Mr. Evans?

COMMISSIONER EVANS: It’s a $28,000 transfer, the
same amount (indiscernible).

(Multiple people talking).

MAYOR PETRACCO: I think I’m going to --

(Multiple people talking)

MADAM CLERK: 18,000.

MAYOR PETRACCO: 18, 000.

UNIDENTIFIED SPEARKER: Am I transferring to you or
are you transferring to me?

MAYOR PETRACCO: Oh, so that’s a misprint
(indiscernible)?

MADAM CLERK: (Indiscernible).

800-227-8440
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MAYOR PETRACCO: Oh, so it’s Commissioner Evans is
18, 000.

MADAM CLERK: 18,000.

MAYOR PETRACCO: For the record.

MADAM CLERK: Commissioner Tucci (indiscernible).

MAYOR PETRACCO: Just for clarification.
Commissioner Scarpelli.

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Well how come he gets ten
more than I do?

COMMISSIONER SCARPELLI: I have the resolution on
the teamsters contract, which we discussed earlier. And
then I have an emergency repair on a collapsed sewer main,
which is out -- which is on Washington and Hancock. And a
transfers, one is to pay for that sewer line and the other
is for just transferring water from public accounts to
(indiscernible) water.

MAYOR PETRACCO: Okay. I have one raffle license
resolution and I think we are ready to roll.

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Want me to take the
resolution first?

MAYOR PETRACCO: Yes. We’ll take it out of order.

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: I’'m here to vote on the
ordinances.

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Okay. Got ya.

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: People to get their

800-227-8440
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(indiscernible).

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Do you want me to do your -

MAYOR PETRACCO: Who is going to read the
resolution?

COMMISSIONER TUCCI: He can read the resolution,
yeah. I just want to make sure I -- I want to vote on all
the ordinance —-

COMMISSIONER SCARPELLI: Indiscernible) transfer
too? You want me to do the transfer?

COMMISSIONER TUCCI: You can do my transfer, yeah.

COMMISSIONER SCARPELLI: Okay.

COMMISSIONER TUCCI: But I’ll vote -- I’'1l1 stay
for the ordinances and --

MADAM CLERK: Mayor, just give me a few minutes to
set up.

MAYOR PETRACCO: Take your time please.

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Rule 2, go into executive.

MADAM CLERK: They’re going into executive?

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Are we doing executive now
or later?

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: No. You don’t need it.

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Oh, you don’t need it.

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: I was just giving him a

hard time.

Veritext/NJ Reporting Company
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UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Oh, oh.

MAYOR PETRACCO: We also have a proclamation.

Guys.

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: (Indiscernible).

MAYOR PETRACCO: We have a proclamation for the
library. (Indiscernible) .

(Multiple people talking)

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: The surrogate did such a
good job, why should we (indiscernible).

(Multiple people talking)

(Pause in audio)

MADAM CLERK: Tuesday, November 19, 2013.
Pursuant to the requirements of the Open Public Meeting Law,
Chapter 231, P.L. 1975, notice of this meeting was published
in the December 13, 2012 issues of the Nutley Sun, the Star
Ledger and the Herald News. A copy of this notice has been
posted on the Nutley Town Hall bulletin board and a copy is
on file in the Municipal Clerk's Office.

Commissioner Rogers is absent, excused this
evening. Commissioner Tucci?

COMMISSIONER TUCCI: Here.

MADAM CLERK: Commissioner Evans?

COMMISSIONER EVANS: Here.

MADAM CLERK: Commissioner Scarpelli?

COMMISSIONER SCARPELLI: Here.

Veritext/NJ Reporting Company
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MADAM CLERK: Mayor Petracco.

MAYOR PETRACCO: Here.

MADAM CLERK: All present, Mayor, with the
exception of Commissioner Rogers who is absent, excused this
evening.

MAYOR PETRACCO: Thank you. Before we start, can
we just please have a moment of silence for our troops that
are serving abroad?

(silence)

MAYOR PETRACCO: Thank you. Okay. We’re going to
take a few things out of order today. We have some friends
of our library here tonight. We have a proclamation for
them. They are going to be celebrating 100 years. What a
milestone, congratulations. The proclamation reads:

Whereas, on November 23, 2013, the citizens of
Nutley, Essex County, New Jersey will commemorate the
centennial of the laying of the cornerstone of the Nutley
Public Library in November of 1913; and,

Whereas, the Nutley Public Library was legally
constituted in 1912 by a referendum approved by citizens of
Nutley and the library, funded by an Andrew Carnegie grant,
and designed by Armstrong and DeGelleke, was formally opened
on August 5, 1914, with a collection of 5,113 volumes; and,

Whereas, in 1942 a three-story addition to the

Library, funded by a Federal Works Progress Administration

Veritext/NJ Reporting Company

800-227-8440 973-410-4040




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

Page 21

(WPA) grant and local funds, was opened; and,

Whereas, in 1989 the Library was renovated and
expanded through a building project that preserved the
elegance of the original Carnegie facility and the WPA
addition while adding two wings to house the library's
diverse collections; and,

Whereas, in 1990 the newly expanded library was
furnished through the fundraising efforts of the Friends of
the Nutley Public Library, which was recognized through the
1990 Library Service Award of the New Jersey Library |
Association; and,

Whereas, in 1996 the Nutley Public Library became
the first Essex County library and the 70th member of the
Bergen County Cooperative Library System consortium,
(BCCLS), thereby greatly expanding its resources and
services to its patrons; and,

Whereas, the mission of the Nutley Public Library
is to serve as a cultural center facilitating access to
information, ideas and forms of creative expression. The
Library advocates reading, information seeking and lifelong
learning among all members of the community as a means of
pursuing personal, professional and leisure-time goals; and,

Whereas, the Library will accomplish its mission
effectively by providing excellence in staff, facilities,

collections, technology and programs and by participating in
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cooperative networks; and,

Whereas, the promise and the progress of the
Nutley Public Library has resulted from the efforts and
support of many people, past and present: trustees,
directors, staff members, Mayors and Commissioners, as well
as the Friends of the Nutley Public Library, local
businesses, major contributors, and, most importantly, our
more than 14,500 cardholders;

NOW, THEREFORE, be it resolved by the Board of
Commissioners, Township of Nutley, County of Essex,

State of New Jersey that 2014 is hereby declared
to be The Year of the Nutley Public Library in honor of the
100th anniversary of this essential municipal institution.

Pass the resolution.

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: You need a second on this?

MADAM CLERK: 1It’s a proclamation, so —--

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: So you don’t?

MADAM CLERK: No.

MAYOR PETRACCO: We’re not going to vote?

MADAM CLERK: No vote.

MAYOR PETRACCO: Okay. Congratulations. Would
you care to come up to the mic and --

(applause)

MAYOR PETRACCO: Care to say a few words?

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Sure. I was not prepared
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to, but thank you. 1I'm very happy that the proclamation
passed and let me invite everyone to the ceremony on the (no
sound) this coming Saturday at 11:00 at the library where
the Nutley Masonic Lodge will be reproducing the ceremony
that they did 100 years ago. The ceremony that deals with
pouring corn oil, wine and grain (no sound) ready with
refreshments (no sound), but 11:00 to 12:00 on Saturday is
the event. Thanks very much.

MAYOR PETRACCO: That’s fantastic. And just a few
words if I may and if anybody would like to join in. I have
to tell you, I grew up in the library and reading this
proclamation the thing that really stands out n my mind is
just how many additions were put on it and how you preserve
the character of that library and it’s just really
attributed to all the volunteers and people that have been
involved with it that how that library has progressed over
the years. So congratulations to all of you. It’s a job
well done and I know it probably wasn’t easy raising money
and, you know, doing all the things you needed to keep the
library growing throughout the years. So congratulations.
Is there anyone else?

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: I’'d just like to thank you
for everything that you do for the township and all the
wonderful programs that you run. And it just seems that as

the years go by, the library just keeps getting better and
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better. So thank you very much and please keep up the good
work.

MAYOR PETRACCO: Okay. We’ll take a photo then if
you don’t mind.

(pause)

MAYOR PETRACCO: Okay. Now we’re going to take a
resolution out of order. Commissioner Scarpelli, please?

COMMISSIONER SCARPELLI: This is a resolution
introduced by myself and Commissioner Tucci. WHEREAS on
November 19, 2013 a negotiated settlement was reached
between the Township of Nutley‘and Teamsters Local 97
representing members of the Department of Parks and Public
property and Department of Public Works and water
Department.

Whereas the Township of Nutley desires to enter
into a three year contract with Teamsters Local 97 in
accordance with the terms and conditions outlines in the
negotiated settlement contract.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of
Commissioner, Township of Nutley County of Essex, State of
New Jersey, Township of Nutley be in hereby authorized to
enter into a contract with Teamsters Local 97 in accordance
with the terms and conditions set forth in the negotiated
settlement contract signed on November 18, 2013 in a form

approved by counsel.
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I move the resolution.

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Second.

MADAM CLERK: Commissioner Tucci?

COMMISSIONER TUCCI: Aye.

MADAM CLERK: Commissioner Evans?

COMMISSIONER EVANS: Aye.

MADAM CLERK: Commissioner Scarpelli?

COMMISSIONER SCARPELLI: Aye.

MADAM CLERK: Mayor Petracco?

MAYOR PETRACCO: Aye.

Okay. Now we —— I’'m seeing we have no minutes,
Madam Clerk?

MADAM CLERK: No minutes, Mayor.

MAYOR PETRACCO: Okay. Can we move on to
communications and correspondence?

MADAM CLERK: Yes, Mayor. I have one item of
communications this evening from the Nutley New Jersey
Lodge, Elks 1290. The Nutley Elks Lodge 1290 requests
permission to hold their instant daily raffles including
Sundays beginning January lst, 2014 through December 31st,
2014. I need a motion please?

COMMISSIONER TUCCI: Move it.

MAYOR PETRACCO: Second.

MADAM CLERK: Commissioner Tucci?

COMMISSIONER TUCCI: Aye.
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MADAM CLERK: Commissioner Evans?
COMMISSIONER EVANS: Aye.

MADAM CLERK: Commissioner Scarpelli?
COMMISSIONER SCARPELLI: Aye.

MADAM CLERK: Mayor Petracco?

MAYOR PETRACCO: Ayé.

MADAM CLERK: That’s all for communications this

evening, Mayor. Thank you.

MAYOR PETRACCO: Thank you. How about the bills?

MADAM CLERK: Yes, Mayor. Bill list, Tuesday,

November 19, 2013.

Public Affairs: $168,528.10

Revenue and Finance: $3,247,211.05

Public Safety: $76,341.48

Public Works: $18,496.73

Parks and Public Property: $28,069.40

Payroll as of November 8th, 2013: $740,173.07
For a grand total bill list of: $4,278,819.83.
And that's all for bills this evening, Mayor.
COMMISSIONER EVANS: Move the bills?
COMMISSIONER TUCCI: Second.

MADAM CLERK: Commissioner Tucci?
COMMISSIONER TUCCI: Aye.

MADAM CLERK: Commissioner Evans?

COMMISSIONER EVANS: Aye.

800-227-8440

Veritext/NJ Reporting Company B
973-410-4040



http:4,278,819.83
http:740,173.07
http:28,069.40
http:18,496.73
http:76,341.48
http:3,247,211.05
http:168,528.10

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

Page 27

MADAM CLERK: Commissioner Scarpelli?

COMMISSIONER SCARPELLI: Aye.

MADAM CLERK: Mayor Petracco?

MAYOR PETRACCO: Aye.

MADAM CLERK: That’s all for bills, Mayor. Thank
you.

Okay. I guess we’ll move on to ordinance
introductions. I have the first ordinance introduction.
It’s number 3267, AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND AN ORDINANCE
CODIFIED IN THE CODE

OF THE TOWNSHIP OF NUTLEY, CHAPTER 228, ENTITLED
VEHICLES AND

TRAFFIC, PARTICULARLY ARTICLE II (PARKING OF
CERTAIN STREETS),

SECTION 11 "PARKING TIME LIMITED" TO AMEND THE
LOCATIONS SET FORTH thereon.

I move that this ordinance is passed to a second
reading and advertised in the Nutley Sun together with the
notice required by law and that further consideration for
said ordinance for final passage by the Board of
Commissioners will be held at its second reading on December
17th?

MADAM CLERK: Yes, Mayor.

MAYOR PETRACCO: 2013.

COMMISSIONER SCARPELLI: Second.

Veritext/NJ Reporting Company

800-227-8440 973-410-4040




10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

Page 28

MADAM CLERK: Commissioner Tucci?

COMMISSTONER TUCCI: Aye.

MADAM CLERK: Commissioner Evans?

COMMISSIONER EVANS: Aye,

MADAM CLERK: Commissioner Scarpelli?

COMMISSIONER SCARPELLI: Aye.

MADAM CLERK: Mayor Petracco?

MAYOR PETRACCO: Aye.

Okay. Now for the record we are pulling

Ordinance numbers 3268, 3269, 3270 and 3271 so with that
being said, we are going to move to public hearings. And
Commissioner Evans has the first four, I believe.

COMMISSIONER EVANS: Thank you. Public hearing
for 3250, which is time limited parking on Bank Street
NO PUBLIC COMMENTS
limiting parking from 8:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m. Close the
public hearing?

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Second.

MADAM CLERK: Commissioner Tucci?

COMMISSIONER TUCCI: Aye.

MADAM CLERK: Commissioner Evans?

COMMISSIONER EVANS: Aye.

MADAM CLERK: Commissioner Scarpelli?

COMMISSIONER SCARPELLI: Aye.

MADAM CLERK: Mayor Petracco?

MAYOR PETRACCO: Aye.
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COMMISSIONER EVANS: Ordinance?

COMMISSIONER TUCCI: Second.

MADAM CLERK: Commissioner Tucci?
COMMISSIONER TUCCI: Aye.

MADAM CLERK: Commissioner Evans?
COMMISSIONER EVANS: Aye.

MADAM CLERK: Commissioner Scarpelli?
COMMISSIONER SCARPELLI: Aye.

MADAM CLERK: Mayor Petracco?

MAYOR PETRACCO: Aye.

Page 29

COMMISSIONER EVANS: Next ordinance is 3251

handicapped parking on Roma Street.

MAYOR PETRACCO: Is there anyone here this evening

that would like to comment on this ordinance number 32517

Being no one.
COMMISSIONER TUCCI: Second.
MADAM CLERK: Commissioner Tucci?
COMMISSIONER TUCCI: Aye.
MADAM CLERK: Commissioner Evans?
COMMISSIONER EVANS: Aye.
MADAM CLERK: Commissioner Scarpelli?
COMMISSIONER SCARPELLI: Aye.
MADAM CLERK: Mayor Petracco?

MAYOR PETRACCO: Aye.

COMMISSIONER EVANS: Next Ordinance is 3252, which
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is to fix the salaries for non-union employees for the year

2013 effective as of January 1, (no sound).

Oh we didn't close it? Ordinance No.3251
COMMISSIONER SCARPELLI: Want to move that?
COMMISSIONER EVANS: Yeah. We can move it.
COMMISSIONER TUCCI: 1I’'ll second it.

MADAM CLERK: Thank you. Okay. Commissioner

you’ re moving --

COMMISSIONER EVANS: (Indiscernible).

MADAM CLERK: Commissioner Evans, you’re moving

Ordinance number 3251 and it’s seconded by Commissioner

COMMISSIONER EVANS: I am.
COMMISSIONER TUCCI: Correct.
MADAM CLERK: Commissioner Tucci?
COMMISSIONER TUCCI: Ayea

MADAM CLERK: Commissioner Evans?
COMMISSIONER EVANS: Aye.

MADAM CLERK: Commissioner Scarpelli?
COMMISSIONER SCARPELLI: Aye.
MADAM CLERK: Mayor Petracco?
MAYOR PETRACCO: Aye.

MADAM CLERK: Thank you.

COMMISSIONER TUCCI: You’re worth every dime,

800-227-8440
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(laughter)

COMMISSIONER EVANS: Can I do 3252 and

(indiscernible) so to restate ita 3252 and 3253 is to fix

the salaries for non-union employees effective January 1,

2013 and

(no sound) . and January 1, 2014,

MAYOR PETRACCO: Is there anyone here this evening

that would like to comment on those ordinances? Being no

one.

COMMISSIONER EVANS: Close the public hearing.
COMMISSIONER TUCCI: Second.

MADAM CLERK: Commissioner Tucci?
COMMISSIONER TUCCI: Aye.

MADAM CLERK: Commissioner Evans?
COMMISSIONER EVANS: Aye.

MADAM CLERK: Commissioner Scarpelli?
COMMISSIONER SCARPELLT: Ayea

MADAM CLERK: Mayor Petracco?

MAYOR PETRACCO: Aye.

COMMISSIONER EVANS: Move the ordinance.
COMMISSIONER TUCCI: Second.

MADAM CLERK: Commissioner Tucci?
COMMISSIONER TUCCI: Aye.

MADAM CLERK: Commissioner Evans?
COMMISSIONER EVANS: Aye.

MADAM CLERK: Commissioner Scarpelli?

800-227-8440
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COMMISSIONER SCARPELLI: Aye.

MADAM CLERK: Mayor Petracco?

MAYOR PETRACCO: Aye. Okay. I see the next one
is for Commissioner Scarpelli and Commissioner Tucci.

COMMISSIONER SCARPELLI: This is a public hearing
to set the salaries for employees of the parks department
and public works department based on the contract that we
had the resolution for earlier, for 2013, ’14 and ’15. Do
you have any comments?

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: No. I think it was a good
negotiation. It waé a very frienaly negotiation, but firm
and I think as we go along the contracts get better for both
the township and the employees.

MAYOR PETRACCO: Is there anyone this evening that

would like to comment on Ordinance number 32542 Being no

one.

COMMISSIONER SCARPELLI: Can we close the public
hearing?

COMMISSIONER TUCCI: Second.

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: (Indiscernible)a

MAYOR PETRACCO: Oh, I'm sorry, 32 —--

COMMISSIONER SCARPELLI: 3254, 3255, 3256. Moving
that. Move we close the public hearing.

COMMISSIONER TUCCI: Second.

MADAM CLERK: Commissioner Tucci?
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COMMISSIONER TUCCI: Aye.

MADAM CLERK: Commissioner Evans?
COMMISSIONER EVANS: Avye.

MADAM CLERK: Commissioner Scarpelli?
COMMISSIONER SCARPELLI: Aye.

MADAM CLERK: Mayor Petracco?

MAYOR PETRACCO: Aye.

COMMISSIONER SCARPELLI: Move the ordinance.
COMMISSIONER TUCCI: Second. All three.
MADAM CLERK: Commissioner Tucci?
COMMISSIONER TUCCI: Aye.

MADAM CLERK: Commissioner Evans?
COMMISSIONER EVANS: Aye.

MADAM CLERK: Commissioner Scarpelli?
COMMISSIONER SCARPELLI: Aye.

MADAM CLERK: Mayor Petracco?

MAYOR PETRACCO: Aye.

Okay. Now I’m going to consolidate some

ordinances I have. I have the PBA ordinance. They’re
salaries -- yes.
(no sound)

MAYOR PETRACCO: Okay. Are we clear on that?
(no sound)
MAYOR PETRACCO: 1It’'s 3257, so we’re taking the

chief out of that ordinance.
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UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Correct.
MAYOR PETRACCO: Okay. So just for the record,
the chief is eliminated from the ordinance 3257 and 3258?

Oh, okay, just 3257. Can I consolidate these ordinance

counsel?

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: I just have a question on
that counselor. That’s for November 11 through (no sound)
31st, totally. (no sound)

MAYOR PETRACCO: Thank you. Okay. I have 3257,
3258, 3259, 3260. So these are an ordinance to fix the
salaries of certain officers and employees of the Township
of Nutley, County of Essex, State of New Jersey, effective
January 1st, 2014.

Is there anyone here this evening that would like
to comment on any of these ordinances?

Seeing no one I move to close the public portion
of the meeting.

COMMISSIONER TUCCI: Second.

MADAM CLERK: Commissioner Tucci?

COMMISSIONER TUCCI: Aye.

MADAM CLERK: Commissioner Evans?

COMMISSIONER EVANS: Aye.

MADAM CLERK: Commissioner Scarpelli?

COMMISSIONER SCARPELLI: Aye.

MADAM CLERK: Mayor Petracco?

800-227-8440
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MAYOR PETRACCO: Aye.

I move the ordinance.

COMMISSIONER TUCCI: Second.

MADAM CLERK: Commissioner Tucci?

COMMISSIONER TUCCI: Aye.

MADAM CLERK: Commissioner Evans?

COMMISSIONER EVANS: Aye.

MADAM CLERK: Commissioner Scarpelli?

COMMISSIONER SCARPELLI: Aye.

MADAM CLERK: Mayor Petracco?

MAYOR PETRACCO: Aye.

Okay. Now I have Ordinance number 3261, 3262,
3263, 3264, this is regarding the FMBA. Counsel, do you
just want to give a brief statement?

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: (Indiscernible). (no sound)

MAYOR PETRACCO: Okay. Thank you. So I'm going
to consolidate all these ordinances. Well, an ordinance to
fix the salaries of certain officers and employees of the
Township of Nutley, County of Essex, State of New Jersey,
effective January 1st, 2013, regarding FMBA Local 44 and 44A

January 1, 2014
444, January 1. 2015

Janaury 1. 2016

Is there anyone this evening that would like to
address the Board of Commissioners comment on any of these

ordinances? Thank you. Seeing no one, I'1ll move to close

the public portion of the meeting.
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COMMISSIONER TUCCI: Second.

MADAM CLERK: Commissioner Tucci?

COMMISSIONER TUCCI: Aye.

MADAM CLERK: Commissioner Evans?

COMMISSIONER EVANS: Aye.

MADAM CLERK: Commissioner Scarpelli?

COMMISSIONER SCARPELLI: Aye.

MADAM CLERK: Mayor Petracco?

MAYOR PETRACCO: Aye.

And now we’ll just leave that vote open, counsel?
Allen. We’ll just leave that rest of the vote open then?

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Yes. (Indiscernible) .

MAYOR PETRACCO: Okay. Thank you.

MADAM CLERK: Okay. So we’ll take the vote at the
next meeting scheduled for December 3rd.

MAYOR PETRACCO: Yes.

MADAM CLERK: Thank you. Commissioner Tucci,
you’1ll be stepping down and exiting? Okay.

COMMISSIONER TUCCI: May I be excused
(indiscernible)?

MAYOR PETRACCO: You’re excused, Commissioner.

Thank you.

Okay. Now, we will move on to Commissioner
Tucci’s resolution; Commissioner Evans, are you reading
that or --
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COMMISSIONER SCARPELLI: I’11 do it. That’s fine.
Be it resolved -- this is for Commissioner Tucci. BE IT
RESOLVED, by the Board of Commissioners of the Township of
Nutley, County of Essex, New Jersey that in accordance with
the provision of R.S. 40A: 4-58, the following transfer(s)
of appropriations in the 2013 Budget be and the same are
hereby authorized and approved: Parks & Playgrounds S/W I
$10,000.00 and Group Insurance plan for employees, $18,000
for a total of $28,000 to Recreation O/E $10,000, Public
buildings & Grounds O/E, $12,000, Debris Removal, $5,000.00,
the Sr. Citizens Transport O/E for the same total of
$28,000. I move the resolution.

MAYOR PETRACCO: Second.

MADAM CLERK: Commissioner Tucci is =--

MAYOR PETRACCO: Absent.

MADAM CLERK: He exited the meeting at 7:45 p.m.

Okay. Commissioner Evans?

COMMISSIONER EVANS: Aye.

MADAM CLERK: Commissioner Scarpelli?

COMMISSIONER SCARPELLI: Aye.

MADAM CLERK: Mayor Petracco?

MAYOR PETRACCO: Aye.

COMMISSIONER SCARPELLI: Would you like me to
continue with my resolutions, Mayor?

MAYOR PETRACCO: Sure.

800-227-8440
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COMMISSIONER SCARPELLI: WHEREAS, an emergency has
arisen with respect to the Emergency Repair of a Collapsed
Sewer Main on Washington Avenue and Hancox Avenue;

WHEREAS, services will be contracted for and
manpower and supplies will be expended to respond to said
emergency;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of
Commissioners of the Township of Nutley, in the County of
Essex, New Jersey, that an emergency is hereby declared to
exist which will not permit for the advertisement for public
bids, subject to the verification of funds by the chief
financial officer of the Township of Nutley.

I move the resolution.

MAYOR PETRACCO: Second.

MADAM CLERK: Commissioner Evans?

COMMISSIONER EVANS: Aye.

MADAM CLERK: Commissioner Scarpelli?

CdMMISSIONER SCARPELLI: Aye.

MADAM CLERK: Mayor Petracco?

MAYOR PETRACCO: Aye.

COMMISSIONER SCARPELLI: BE IT RESOLVED, by the
Board of Commissioners of the Township of Nutley, County of
Essex, New Jersey that in accordance with the provision of
R.S. 40A: 4-58, the following transfer(s) of appropriations

in the 2013 Budget be and the same are hereby authorized and

800-227-8440
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approved:

From Water Op. S/W, $30,000.00, Water Op. O/E
$20,000.00, North Jersey District Water, $10,000.00, Other
Insurance Prem. $10,000.00 to Passaic Valley Water Comm.

$70,000.00.

From Traffic Maint. S/W $5,000.00, Road Repair &
Maint. S/W $10,000.00, Street Lighting $10,000.00, Snow
Removal S/W $5,000.00, Snow Removal O/E $10,000, Sewer
System S/W $10,000.00, Parking Lot O/E $10,000 to Sewer
system O/E $60,000.

Grand total of $130,000. Moving from various
accounts. I move the resolution.

MAYOR PETRACCO: Second.

MADAM CLERK: Commissioner Tucci? Oh.
Commissioner Evans?

COMMISSIONER EVANS: Aye.

MADAM CLERK:l Commissioner Scarpelli?

COMMISSIONER SCARPELLI: Aye.

MADAM CLERK: Mayor Petracco?

MAYOR PETRACCO: Aye.

COMMISSIONER SCARPELLI: That’s all I have, Mayor.

MAYOR PETRACCO: Thank you. Commissioner Evans,

you want -- you have one?
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COMMISSIONER EVANS: I just have one. BE IT
RESOLVED, by the Board of Commissioners of the Township of
Nutley, County of Essex, New Jersey that in accordance with
the provision of R.S. 40A: 4-58, the following transfer (s)
of appropriations in the 2013 Budget be and the same are
hereby authorized and approved:

From Admin. Of Township Ordinances $10,000.00, Tax
Collector S/W $8,000.00 for a total of $18,000 to Admin. Of
Township Ordinances. O/E $10,000.00, Tax Assessor S/W
$4,000.00, Tax Assessor O/E $4,000.00.

(no sound)

MAYOR PETRACCO: Second.

MADAM CLERK: Commissioner Evans?

COMMISSIONER EVANS: Aye.

MADAM CLERK: Commissioner Scarpelli?

COMMISSIONER SCARPELLI: Aye.

MADAM CLERK: Mayor Petracco?

MAYOR PETRACCO: Aye.

COMMISSIONER EVANS: Thank you. That’s it.

MAYOR PETRACCO: Okay. I have one resolution.

WHEREAS, raffle applications have been received
from the following organizations;

PBM Local #33 Nutley Civic Association Inc.
License No. 02-14 Off-Premise 50/50 Cash Raffle May 3, 2014,

BOPE # 1290 Nutley Elks Lodge License No. 03-14 PULL TAB

Veritext/NJ Reporting Company
800-227-8440 973-410-4040
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January 1, 2014 through December 31, 2014.

WHEREAS, the applications have been reviewed and
approved by the Municipal Clerk and the Police Department.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of
Commissioners of the Township of Nutley, County of Essex,
State of New Jersey that the aforementioned licenses are
approved and the Municipal Clerk is authorized to issue the
licenses.

I move the resolutions.

COMMISSIONER SCARPELLTI: Second.

MADAM CLERK: Commissioner Evans?

COMMISSIONER EVANS: Aye.

MADAM CLERK: Commissioner Scarpelli?

COMMISSIONER SCARPELLI: Aye.

MADAM CLERK: Mayor Petracco?

MAYOR PETRACCO: Aye.

That concludes our business portion of the
meeting. Is there anyone this evening that would like to
address the Board of Commissioners? Seeing no one. Thank
you. We need a motion.

COMMISSIONER SCARPELLI: Move we adjourn.

MAYOR PETRACCO: Second.

MADAM CLERK: Commissioner Evans?

COMMISSIONER EVANS: Aye.

MADAM CLERK: Commissioner Scarpelli?

Veritext/NJ Reporting Company

973-410-4040
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COMMISSIONER SCARPELLI: Aye.
MADAM CLERK: Mayor Petracco?
MAYOR PETRACCO: Aye.

(Meeting adjourned at 7:51 p.m.)
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Proclamation

Whereas, on November 23, 2013, the citizens of Nutley, Essex County, New Jersey will
commemorate the centennial of the laying of the cornerstone of the Nutley Public Library in November
of 1913; and,

Whereas, the Nutley Public Library was legally constituted in 1912 by a referendum approved
by citizens of Nutley and the library, funded by an Andrew Carnegie grant, and designed by Armstrong
and DeGelleke, was formally opened on August 5, 1914, with a collection of 5,113 volumes; and,

Whereas, in 1942 a three-story addition to the Library, funded by a Federal Works Progress
Administration (WPA) grant and local funds, was opened; and,

Whereas, in 1989 the Library was renovated and expanded through a building project that
preserved the elegance of the original Carnegie facility and the WPA addition while adding two wings to
house the Library’s diverse collections; and,

Whereas, in 1990 the newly expanded library was furnished through the fundraising efforts of
the Friends of the Nutley Public Library, which was recognized through the 1990 Library Service Award
of the New Jersey Library Association; and,

Whereas, in 1996 the Nutley Public Library became the first Essex County library and the 70™
member of the Bergen County Cooperative Library System consortium, (BCCLS), thereby greatly
expanding its resources and services to its patrons; and,

Whereas, the mission of the Nutley Public Library is to serve as a cultural center facilitating
access to information, ideas and forms of creative expression. The Library advocates reading,
information seeking and lifelong learning among all members of the community as a means of pursuing
personal, professional and leisure-time goals; and,

Whereas, the Library will accomplish its mission effectively by providing excellence in staff,
facilities, collections, technology and programs and by participating in cooperative networks; and,

Whereas, the promise and the progress of the Nutley Public Library has resulted from the
efforts and support of many people, past and present: trustees, directors, staff members, Mayors and
Commissioners, as well as the Friends of the Nutley Public Library, local businesses, major contributors,
and, most importantly, our more than 14,500 cardholders;

NOW, THEREFORE, be it resolved by the Board of Commissioners, Township of Nutley, County of Essex,
State of New Jersey that 2014 is hereby declared to be The Year of the Nutley Public Library in honor of
the 100" anniversary of this essential municipal institution.
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 AGE 1

| TOWNSHIP OF NUTLEY
| BILL LIST
| TUESDAY NOVEMBER 19, 2013
PARKS &
PUBLIC REVENUE & | PUBLIC PUBLIC PUBLIC
P.O. VENDOR AFFAIRS | FINANCE SAFETY | WORKS PROPERTY TOTALS
| | | | |
l | | |
|13-03860 |COURTNEY JOHNSON 419.98| [ i | 419.98
[13-03861 |[FUTURE SANITATION 65,805.55| [ | | 65,805.55
|13-03888 |MADELINE GOGLIA 35.00| | | 35.00
|13-03887 |[NOREEN MCMANUS, CNM 165.00 | | 165.00
{13-03190 |W.B. MASON 766.02 | | 766.02
[13-03900 | THE BORGATA 310.00]| | 310.00
|13-03948 |[ESSEXCNTY UTILITIES AUTH|  98,480.55] | 98,480.55
|13-00076 |THE ARC OF ESSEX COUNTY 1,000.00} ] 1,000.00
|13-03959 |[ESSEX REG. HLTH.COMM 1,546.00| 1 1,546.00
|13-03873 {TREASURER SCHOOL | 2,258,238.00| 2,258,238.00
13-03876 T/N UNEMPLOYMENT TRUS 95,000.00 95,000.00
13-03872 |CEDE & CO 654,375.00 654,375.00
|13-03807 |T/N PAYROLL AGENCY \ 32,017.19] 32,017.19
|13-03812 |T/N PAYROLL AGENCY-DCRP 91.95| 91.95
|13-03652 |NISIVOCCIA & CO 20,000.00 | 20,000.00
]13-03826 {HAWKINS ,DELAFIELD 13,351.17| 13,351.17
[13-03828 [EOS ENERGY VENTURE 67,475.01 | 67,475.01
|13-03867 |CARMELLA & G.ALESSANDRA 823.26 823.26
13-03866 |MARTIN & C. BERNARDO 545.43] 545.43
13-03865 |LINDA MOLINO 814.05 814.05
[13-03857 |SETH & R. LUTSKY 54.64 54.64
|13-03497 |W.B. MASON 388.75 388.75
|13-03451 |W.B. MASON 397.68 397.68
|13-03455 |W.B. MASON 299.50 299.50
|13-03297 |NO. JERSEY MEDIA 841.52 841.52
|13-03839 |NO. JERSEY MEDIA 1,403.81 1,403.81




. AGE 2

TOWNSHIP OF NUTLEY

BILL LIST
TUESDAY NOVEMBER 19, 2013
— PARKS &
PUBLIC | REVENUE& | PUBLIC PUBLIC PUBLIC
P.O. VENDOR AFFAIRS FINANCE SAFETY | WORKS | PROPERTY TOTALS

[13-03844 [CABLEVISION 8.78 8.78
13-02880 [VERITEXT REPORTING 300.00 300.00
13-02445 |VERITEXT REPORTING 24685 246.85
13-03489 |DELGEN PRESS 698.00| 698.00
13-00453 [MAJOR LEAGUE AUTO 5.00 5.00
13-03834 [GEORGE LIBRIZZI 80.00 80.00
13-03912 {WASHINGTON AVENUE 840.00 840.00
13-03935 |UNITED POSTAL SERVICE 8,000.00 8,000.00
13-00195 [VITAL COMM. 255.00 255.00
13-00593 |MILLENIUM STRATEGIES 3,333.00 3,333.00
13-03899 |WAGE WORKS 25.00 25.00
13-01114 |US BANK CUST FOR EMPIRE VI 37,664.75 37,664.75
13704015 |SBMUNICUST HONEYBADGER 25,985.40 25,985.40
13-04013 |ISAAC MORADI ' 571.46 571.46
13-04016 |US BANK CUST FOR PRO CAPITAL 1,260.83 1,260.83
13-04017 |US BANK CUST FOR TLCF 2012A 17,603.83 17,603.83
13764021 |CIARA LANE 257.22 257.22
|13-04022 |LILLTAN ZHANG 3,958.97 | 3,958.97
[13-03764 |VOBILE TECH 521.30 521.30
[13-03494 || & G ENTERPRISES 366.00 366.00
13-03847 RICCIPLANNING 1,000.00 1,000.00
13-03848 [PENNONIASSOC. 880.00 880.00
13-03491 \W.B. MASON 438.16 438.16
13-03209 W.B. MASON 274.58, 274.58
13-03402 |W.B. MASON 347.94 347.94
13-03123 W.B. MASON 249.63 249.63
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TOWNSHIP OF NUTLEY

BILL LIST

TUESDAY NOVEMBER 19, 2013

PARKS &
PUBLIC | REVENUE& | PUBLIC PUBLIC PUBLIC
P.O. 'VENDOR AFFAIRS FINANCE SAFETY | WORKS PROPERTY TOTALS
13-03346 |W.B. MASON 378.86 378.86
|13-03191 |W.B. MASON 83.66 83.66
|13-03759 |STATE FIAR SUPERSTORE 214.65 214.65
|13-03779 |[NUTLEY PARK SHOP RITE 953.83 953.83
13-01487 |US CO. 750.00 750.00
13-03417 |DELGEN PRESS 98.00 98.00
13-01546 |CAVALLO 676.83 676.83
13-00828 [INHALATION THERAPY 138.06| 138.06
13-03618 |ESSEX CNTY COLLEGE 25.00 25.00
13-00099 |MAJOR LEAGUE AUTO 313.00 313.00
13-00104 |MAIOR LEAGUE AUTO 13.00 13.00
13-03418 |DELGEN PRESS 258.00 258.00
13-03614 |STRCHIE FINGER PRINT 109.50 109.50
13-03702 |PRINTING TECH 260.00 260.00
13-03031 |CHIEF SUPPLY CORP 2,619.04 2,619.04
13-03122 CHIEF SUPPLY CORP 834.83 834.83
13-03405 |CHIEF SUPPLY CORP 499.00 499.00
13-03829 |TURNOUT FIRE & SAFETY 40.99 40.99
13-03830 |TURNOUT FIRE & SAFETY 76.86 76.86
13-03831 | TURNOUT FIRE & SAFETY 439.43 439.43
13-03832 |TURNOUT FIRE & SAFETY 378.70 378.70
13-03833 |TURNOUT FIRE & SAFETY 520.94 520.94
13-03846 [TURNOUT FIRE & SAFETY 489.44| 489.44
13-03864 |TURNOUT FIRE & SAFETY 497.69 497.69
13-03817 |[NATIONAL TERMINAL 4,955.20 4,955.20
13-03592 |NATIONAL TERMINAL 7,142.36 7,142.36

FAGE 3




AN ,«—*\\
TOWNSHIP OF NUTLEY
BILL LIST
TUESDAY NOVEMBER 19, 2013
PARKS &
PUBLIC | REVENUE& | PUBLIC PUBLIC PUBLIC
P.O. VENDOR AFFAIRS FINANCE SAFETY | WORKS | PROPERTY TOTALS
I
|13-03593 JNATIONAL TERMINAL 3,373.89 3,373.89
13-03464 [NATIONAL FUEL OIL 10,536.80 10,536.80
|13-03816 [NATIONAL FUEL OIL 21,169.20 21,169.20
13-03840 |UPS 31.25 31.25
13-00368 |[POLAND SPRING 128.60 128.60
13-03653 |AVISION IN MOTION 7,500.00 7,500.00
|13-03936 |CENTER RIDGE GARDEN 159.53 159.53
|13-03937 |SANDRA CARELLA 48.12 48.12
|[13-01994 | PERKINS EASTMAN ARCH. 6,549.61 6,549.61
13-03589 |BADGER METER 4,374.96 4,374.96
13-00039 |ATHENTA MASON ] 399.50 399.50
13-00039 |ATHENIA MASON 53.50 53.50
13-03824 |PSE& G 17.28 17.28
13-00055 |[NEWARK ASPHALT 590.55 590.55
13-00046 |AGL WELDING 106.00 106.00
13-00050 BRADLEY TIRE 50.00 50.00
13-00041 IGRAINGER 179.99 179.99
13-00082 [TUBELITE CO 56.96 56.96
13-00053 |INTERSTATE 423.80 423.80
13-00047 |AMERICAN HOSE 126.16 126.16
13-03616 HOME DEPOT 128.00 128.00
13-00062 {TILCON NJ | 276.90 276.90
13-01297 [KAREN WALLACE [ 24.03 24.03
13-03552 H & H MACK SALES | 4,753.55 4,753.55
13-02694 POM INCOR | 159.79 159.79
13-03594 [NTERCITY TIRE [ 716.00 716.00
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~AGE 5

TOWNSHIP OF NUTLEY
BILL LIST
TUESDAY NOVEMBER 19, 2013
| PARKS &
i PUBLIC :| REVENUE& | PUBLIC | PUBLIC PUBLIC
P.0. VENDOR AFFAIRS |  FINANCE SAFETY .| WORKS | PROPERTY TOTALS

L |
| I
|13-03611 [AMERICAN HOSE 846.50 846.50
|13-03481 TURNOUT UNIFORMS ) 2,063.98 2,063.98
13-03655 [JENSON & MITCHELL 2,138.40 2,138.40
13-03626 |DELUXE INTERNATIONAL 622.18 622.18
[13-03501 [XPRESS SWEEPING 359.00 359.00
13-00045 [JOSEPH RICCIARDI PAINT 29.70 29.70
13-00016 |ROBERTS & SON 141.20 141.20
|13-03818 [NATIONAL TERMINAL 2,761.16 2,761.16
13-00018 |[SUPERIOR DISTRIUBUTORS 15.56 15.56
13-03898 |[HARRY KIRK ) | 248.00 248.00
|13-03933 |RONALD RODIER i | 124680 1,246.80
13-00261 JAMERICAN HOSE | 40.60 40.60
13-03647 |VIRIDIAN ENVIRONMENTAL | 1,244.75 1,244.75
|13-03929 |ANTHONY MONACO i | 1,258.80 1,258.80
13-03918 |[EGNARDO VESPUCCI j 1,258.80 1,258.80
[13-03913 |MAUREEN LA MAGRA | | 629.40 629.40
[13-03920 |SALVATORE CENTANNI | [ 1,258.80 1,258.80
13-03921 [THOMAS GARDINER | | 1,258.80 . 1,258.80
[13-03922 JGSEPH RUSSONELLA J | 209.80 209.80
13-03901 [ROSEMARIE SELLARI | | 881.40| 881.40
13-03302 |[THOMASSTRUMOLO | 629.40| 629.40
13-03903 |[ELEANORE CAPRIO 881.40 881.40
13-03904 JOHN & M. BARRETT 50.00 50.00
13-03897 |FRANK GINGERELL] | ! { 1,198.80 1,198.80
13-03654 |BARLETT GREENHOUSE [ o | 622.00 622.00
[13-03591 | CANDSCAPE SUPPLY | 2,074.00 2,074.00



http:2,074.00
http:2,074.00
http:1,198.80
http:1,198.80
http:1,258.80
http:1,258.80
http:1,258.80
http:1,258.80
http:1,258.80
http:1,258.80
http:1,258.80
http:1,244.75
http:1,246.80
http:2,761.16
http:2,138.40
http:2,063.98
http:1,258.80
http:1,244.75
http:1,246.80
http:2,761.16
http:2,138.40
http:2,063.98

0056 00'S6 _ | 3INOLSA3Y NHOI 606€0-€T]
0056 00'S6 _ ____VT13LNOD YNIWOTI4 806£0-€T]
00'S6 0056 B | | JIVAONYYO SI¥HD! L06E0-ET
00'S6 0056 | 31L1310DIN VSIYVIN| 906€0-ET
0056 0056 _ 113 YANI1| SO6£0-€ET
€0°LTT €0°LTT | 3114dOHS ATLLNN! pz6€0-€T]
00°06T 00°06T | _ OYYVddVHD QYVMA3| 8Z6€0-€T|
0056 00°S6 INOWISIA INVY4| £76€0-€T]
000 000 Yl 14397V 1¥380Y| 9Z6£0-€T
000 00°0Y _ ONVYNL 1vd| 526€0-€T
00'56 0056 _ 4311137 NVd| ZE6E0-€ET
00'S6 00'S6 B 1411900 NIITHLYY| Te6€0-€T]
0056 00°S6 NVSSVH13 HYaavs| 0£6€0-€T|
0v'ZET ovzET _ 311dOHS ATLNN| S22£0-€T]
006 00Tr6 _ 0D SYYOMHDLVd FHL| 98920-€T]
00'%8T 00%8T | NOILDISdNI D3| 856€0-ET]|
008t 00'v8T NOILD3SdNI 13| £S6E0-ET]
00°CZT 00°zeT NOILDISANI D3] SS6€0-ET]
00CZT 00Tt NOILD3SdNI Di3| ZS6€0-€T]
0089 0089 NOILD3SdNI 21| TS6€0-€T
0089 0089 NOILD3SdNI i3] 056€0-€T!
0020T 0020T | NOILD3SdNI J13| 6¥6€0-€ET] -
9T'6€9 9T'6€9 SNV1d VIN3A dIHSOV14| zZ8€0-€T]
0059 0059 SS34d N39130| 90v€0-€T!
06T9C'Y 06'T9Z'Y Q3.LSOH NOLIDNI¥d] 7T800-€T]|
vv'8LS YY'8LS TYNIWY3L TYNOILYN | 09/€0-€T)
T
STVIOL | ALN3dONd | SHYOM | AL3dVS 3ONVNI4 SYIVIY HYOAN3A ‘0'd
oI1and oIland | o11and | ®3NN3AIY | oITand
® SHYVd
€102 ‘61 ¥YIAWIAON AVASINL
1sr1 7118
ATLNN 40 dIHSNMOL

9 3BV
"

¢
.
{



~AGE 7

| TOWNSHIP OF NUTLEY
| BILL LIST
| TUESDAY NOVEMBER 19, 2013

PARKS &
PUBLIC = REVENUE& | PUBLIC PUBLIC PUBLIC
P.O. VENDOR AFFAIRS FINANCE SAFETY | WORKS PROPERTY TOTALS

I | | | |

13-03910 |CHRISTIAN SCHROEDER 40.00 40.00
13-03911 |PCHS 100.00 100.00
13-03913 |NANCY GERAGHTY 40.00 40.00
|13-03914 |NANCY GERAGHTY | | | 25.00] 25.00
|13-03916 |[MICHELE ROMANO-REAL | | | 40.00 40.00
|13-03917 {TONI CIRMINIELLO | | | 80.00 80.00
13-03605 |AWARDS TROPHY | | | 510.00 510.00
13-03934 |HHS CHEER PARENT ORG | | | 120.00 120.00
13-03975 {LOUIS PLACE | | | 384.00 384.00

| |BILL LIST DEPT. TOTALS: | 168,528.10| 3,247,211.05| 76,341.48 18,496.73 28,069.40| 3,538,646.76




TOWNSHIP OF NUTLEY

BILL LIST

NOVEMBER 19 2013

List of payroll submitted for approval by the Board of Commissioners at

their regular meeting of NOVEMBER 19 2013:

PAYROLL-REGULAR NOVEMBER 8, 2013:
Department of Public Affairs
Department of Revenue & Finance
Department of Public Safety
Department of Public Works
Department of Parks & Public Properties
Department of Recreation Commission
Water Operations
Due To From General Capital
600 SERIES
POLICE OUTSIDE DUTY
C.EHA.
ACC-U-VAC

Sub Total

PAYROLL-OVERTIME NOVEMBER 8, 2013:

Department of Public Affairs
Department of Revenue & Finance
Department of Public Safety
Department of Public Works
Department of Parks & Public Properties
Water Operations

600 Series

Sub Total
TOTAL PAYROLL:

GRAND TOTAL:

21,263.34
58,089.79
430,246.81
58,813.78
74942.23
4,076.26
38,647.94
3,519.91
1,618.72
15,535.37
0.00

0.00
706,754.15

0.00
553.50
14,742.79
4,471.46
5,063.50
8,587.67
0.00
33,418.92

740,173.07

4,278,819.83

The Payroll list in the foregoing schedule includes amounts to be

deducted for:

Federal Withholding Tax
Social Security

N.J. State Tax

Medicare

Wage Execution
Deferred Compensation
Employee Disability Ins.

90,407.42
23,622.39
26,515.60
10,779.52

4,031.50
25,246.83

5,049.12
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Ordinance No. 3267

Introduced by Mayor Petracco

Introduced on November 19, 2013

Public Hearing December 17,2013

Advertise in the Nutley Sun Issue of Thursday, November 28, 2013

ORDINANCE 3267

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND AN ORDINANCE CODIFIED IN THE CODE OF THE
TOWNSHIP OF NUTLEY, CHAPTER 228, ENTITLED VEHICLES AND TRAFFIC,
PARTICULARLY ARTICLE Il (PARKING OF CERTAIN STREETS), SECTION 11
“PARKING TIME LIMITED” TO AMEND THE LOCATIONS SET FORTH THEREIN.

BE IT ENACTED by the Board of Commissioners of the Township of Nutley that Section 11 of
Chapter 228 of the Code of the Township of Nutley, Parking on Certain Streets, is hereby amended
to set forth the hours listed below:

Amend

Name of Street Side Hours’ Time Limit Location

Harrison Street North 8:00a.m. to 1 Hr. Prospect Street to Bloomfield Ave
4:00 p.m.
School days

BE IT FURTHER ENACTED that all other terms and conditions and locations in Section 11 and
Chapter 228 shall remain as heretofore set forth in the Code of the Township of Nutley, except where
such a reading would not give meaning to and further the application of this amendment. In such
case and in such event, the terms and conditions shall have a meaning consistent with the intent of
this amendment; and

BE IT FURTHER ENACTED that the within ordinance shall become effective after passage and
publication, pursuant to law.
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ORDINANCE No. 3250

INTRODUCED ON OCTOBER 15, 2013

INTRODUCED BY COMMISSIONER E VANS

PuBLIC HEARING NOVEMBER 19, 2013

ADVERTISE IN THE NUTLEY SUN ISSUE OF THURSDAY, OCTOBER 24, 2013.

ORDINANCE NO. 3250
AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND AN ORDINANCE CODIFIED IN THE CODE OF THE
TowNSHIP OF NUTLEY, CHAPTER 228, ENTITLED VEHICLES AND TRAFFIC,
PARTICULARLY ARTICLE II (PARKING ON CERTAIN STREETS), SECTION 14 ENTITLED
PARKING PROHIBITED DURING CERTAIN HOURS, TO ADD THE LOCATION SET
FORTH THEREIN.

BE IT ENACTED by the Board of Commissioners of the Township of Nutley that Section 14 of
Chapter 228 of the Code of the Township of Nutley, entitled Parking Prohibited During Certain
Hours, is hereby amended to set forth the Addition of the following location:

228-14. Parking prohibited during certain hours.

No person shall park a vehicle between the hours specified any day upon any of the streets or parts of
street described;

Add

Name of

Street Side Hours Location

Bank Street South 8:00 am. to From 35 feet east of Valley Road,
4:00@.m., east for 60 feet
school days

BE IT FURTHER ENACTED that all other terms and conditions and locations in Section 14 and
Chapter 228 shall remain as heretofore set forth in the Code of the Township of Nutley, except where
such a reading would not give meaning to and further the application of this amendment. In such
case and in such event, the terms and conditions shall have a meaning consistent with the intent of
this amendment; and

BE IT FURTHER ENACTED that the within ordinance shall become effective after passage and
publication, pursuant to law.
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ORDINANCE NoO. 3251

INTRODUCED ON OCTOBER 15, 2013

INTRODUCED BY COMMISSIONER EVANS

PUBLIC HEARING NOVEMBER 19,2013

(ADVERTISE IN THE NUTLEY SUN ISSUE OF THURSDAY, OCTOBER 24,2013.

ORDINANCE NO. 3251
AN ORDINANCE To AMEND AN ORDINANCE CODIFIED IN THE CODE OF THE
TOWNSHIP OF NUTLEY, CHAPTER 228, ENTITLED VEHICLES AND TRAFFIC,
PARTICULARLY ARTICLE VII (SPECIAL ZONES AND AREAS), SECTION 29 A&B
ENTITLED HANDICAPPED PARKING, TO ADD THE LOCATION SET FORTH
THEREIN.

BE IT ENACTED by the Board of Commissioners of the Township of Nutley that Article VII,
Section 29 A&B of Chapter 228 of the Code of the Township of Nutley, entitled Handicapped
Parking, is hereby amended to set forth the ADDITION of the following location:

Section 29A. Streets.

In accordance with the provisions of N.J.S.A. 39:4-197.5, the following street locations are
designated as handicapped parking spaces. Such spaces are for use by persons who have been
issued special identification cards or plates or placards by the Motor Vehicle Commission, or a
temporary placard issued by the Chief of Police. No other person shall be permitted to park in
these spaces.

Add

Name of

Street Side Location

Roma Street East From a point 204 feet south of Ellen Street,

South for 22 feet.

Section 29B. Municipal property and Board of Education property..

In accordance with the provisions of N.J.S.A. 39:4-197, 39:4-202, 39:4-183.27, 39:4-198 &
39:4-8.1, the following off-street municipal parking yards and Board of Education property are



http:39:4-183.27

~

designated as handicapped parking areas. Such spaces are for use by persons who have been
issued special identification cards or plates or placards by the Motor Vehicle Commission, or a
temporary placard issued by the Chief of Police. No other person shall be permitted to park in
these spaces. All signs, posts, bolts or other necessary materials shall be installed and paid for
by the applicant. Work shall be checked by the Municipal Engineer to insure that the
installation meets state and federal specifications and all signing shall conform to the current
Manual on Uniform Traffic Control Devices.

Property No. of Spaces Location
Public Affairs Building 1 As per sketch on file in Township
149 Chestnut Street Clerk’s Office

BE IT FURTHER ENACTED that all other terms and conditions and locations in Article VII,
Section 29 A&B, Chapter 228 shall remain as heretofore set forth in the Code of the Township of
Nutley, except where such a reading would not give meaning to and further the application of this
amendment. In such case and in such event, the terms and conditions shall have a meaning
consistent with the intent of this amendment; and

BE IT FURTHER ENACTED that the within ordinance shall become effective after passage and
publication, pursuant to law.
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.. ORDINANCES$# 3252

oy

"NTRODUCED BY: COMMISSIONER THOMAS J. EVANS

INTRODUCED ON: OCTOBER 15, 2013

PUBLIC HEARING: NOVEMBER 19, 2013

ADVERTISE IN THE NUTLEY SUN ISSUE OF Thursday, October 24, 2013

ORDINANCE NO.3252
AN ORDINANCE TO FIX THE SALARIES OF CERTAIN OFFICERS AND EMPLOYEES OF THE TOWNSHIP OF NUTLEY,
COUNTY OF ESSEX, STATE OF NEW JERSEY, EFFECTIVE JANUARY 1, 2013%

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE TOWNSHIP OF NUTLEY, IN THE COUNTY OF ESSEX, NEW
JERSEY, AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1
The salaries of certain officers and employees, either permanent or temporary, as the case may be,
of the Township of Nutley, herein mentioned, shall be as follows:

NON-UNION EMPLOYEES

LEGAL DEPARTMENT

Recording Secretary, Board of Adjustment
Recording Secretary, Planning Board
Public Defender

Public Defender - Substitute

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC AFFAIRS

$150.00/meeting
$150.00/meetiing

$ 12,000.00
$200.00/session

TITLE BASE SALARY BASE SALARY
MINIMUM MAXIMUM
Township Attorney $ 55,000.00 $ 65,000.00
Municipal Prosecutor/Assistant Township Attorney $ 55,000.00 $ 65,000.00
Township Attorney - Stipend (6/1 - 12/31) $ 25,000.00 $ 25,000.00
Interim Municipal Prosecutor (10/1 - 12/31) $ 15,000.00 $ 30,000.00
Attorney, Board of Adjustment $ 20,000.00 $ 30,000.00
Attorney, Board of Adjustment - Special Meeting $800.00/meet1ing $800.00/meeting
Attorney, Planning Board $ 20,000.00 $ 30,000.00
“\ttorney, Planning Board - Special Meeting $800.00/meeting $800.00/meeting
_ Attorney, Rent Leveling Board $ 6,500.90 $ 10,000.00

$150 .00/meeting
$150.00/meet1ing

$ 22,000.00
$500 .9$0/session

TITLE BASE SALARY BASE SALARY
MINIMUM MAXIMUM

Director of Public Affai¥s $ 2,250.00 $ 2,250.00
HEALTH DEPARTMENT

Assistant to Commissioner $ 45,000.90 $ 65,000.90
Clerk Stenographer 3 $ 50,000.90 $ 75,000.00
Administrative Clerk / Registrar $ 30,000.90 $ 45,000.90
Keyboarding Clerk 3 $ 45,000.90 $ 60,000.00
Registered Envi$onmental Health Specialist-Public Health $ 60,000.00 $ 75,000.00
Public Health Coordinator - P/T $ 10,000.00 $ 20,000.00
Public Health Physician $ 20,000.00 $ 25,000.00
Graduate Nurse $ 45,000.00 $ 60,000.00
Graduate Nurse - P/T $ 30,000.00 $ 40,000.00

Graduate Nurse Public Health - P/T
Graduate Nurse - P/T

Clerk 1 - P/T

Clerk 1 - P/T

Clerk 1 - Seasonal

,_AILiTARY AND VETERANS AFFAIRS BUREAU

Clerk 1
Clerk 1 - P/T
Clerk 1 - Seasonal

$18.00/hour
$15.00/hour
$15.00/hour
$ 8.00/hour
$ 8.00/hour

$ 20,000.00
$10.00/hour
$ 8.00/hour

$35.00/hour
$30.00/hour
$30.00/hour
$25.00/hour
$20.90/hour

$ 35,000.00
$20.00/hour
$15$00/hour
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DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE AND FINANCE

TITLE BASE SALARY BASE SALARY
MINIMUM MAXIMUM
Director of Revenue and Finance $ 2,250.00 $ 2,250.00
ASSESSMENT OF TAXES
Tax Assessor $ 90,000.00 $130,000.00
Keyboarding Clerk 2 $ 39,000.90 $ 50,000.00
Clerk 1 - P/T $ 17,000.00 $ 30,000.90

Clerk 1 - P/T

COLLECTION OF TAXES

$18 .00/hour

Tax Collector $ 50,000.00
Assi$tant Municipal Tax Collector $ 40,000.00
Clerk 1 $ 30,000.90

Cashier - P/T

TREASURER'S OFFICE

PTumbing Sub-Code Official - Substitute
Assistant Zoning Officer - P/T

$18 .00/hour

Municipal Treasurer / Chief Financial Officer $ 85,000.00
Executive Assistant $ 50,000.00
Senior Purchasing Assi$tant $ 40,000.00
Account Clerk $ 35,000.00
Account Clerk $ 35,000.00
Clerk 1 $ 38,000.00
Clerk 1 $ 45,000.00
Clerk 1 - Seasonal $10.00/hour
x” JOWNSHIP CLERK'S OFFICE
Township Clerk $ 60,000.90
Keyboarding Clerk 1 $ 36,000.00
WATER BILLING
Account Clerk $ 36,000.90
INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY
Computer Service Technician $ 40,000.90
Computer Service Technician $ 30,000.90
Computer Service Technician $ 30,000.90
CODE_ENFORCEMENT
Construction Code Official - P/T $ 15,000.00
Building Sub-Code Official $ 50,000.00
Building Inspector $ 62,000.00
Electrical Sub-Code Official - P/T $ 25,000.00
Electrical Sub-Code Official - Substitute $30.00/hour
Fire Protection Sub-Code Official - P/T $ 14,999.00
Plumbing Sub-Code Offi%ial - P/T $ 20,000.00

$25.90/hour
$20.00/hour

Keyboarding Clerk 2 $ 38,000.00
Keyboarding Clerk 1 $ 39,000.90
Clerk 2 $ 41,000.90
Clerk 1 $ 25,000.00
Traffic Safety Coordinator $ 70,000.90

$20.00/hour

$ 70,000.00
$ 65,000.00
$ 50,000.00
$20.00/hour

$140,000.00
$ 67,000.00
$ 57,000.00
$ 54,000.00
$ 54,000.00
$ 61,000.90
$ 51,000.00
$20.00/hour

$ 85,000.00
$ 51,000.00

$ 55,000.00

75,000.00
42,000.90
42,000.00

& B

15,000.00
68,000.00
84,000.00
35,000.00
$35.00/hour
$ 14,999.00
$ 30,000.00
$30.00/hour
$25.00/hour
$ 48,000.00
$ 49,000.90
$ 61,000.00
$ 35,000.00
$ 80,000.00

L e
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DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY

TITLE BASE SALARY BASE SALARY
MINIMUM MAXIMUM

Mayor and Director of Public Safety $ 2,700.00 $ 2,700.00
FIRE DEPARTMENT

Keyboarding Clerk 2 $ 43,000.00 $ 52,000.00
Clerk Stenographer 1 $ 40,000.90 $ 46,000.00
Clerk 1 $ 47,000.90 $ 52,000.00
Signal Systems Technician 1 $ 33,000.00 $ 36,000.00
Fire Prevention Specialist $ 30,000.90 $ 52,000.00
Volsinteer Fire Chief $ 4,000.00 $ 6,000.00

Clerk 1 - P/T
MUNICIPAL COURT

Municipal Magistrate
Substitute Municipal Magistrate

Election Guards

$10.00/hour

$ 50,000.00

$200.00/session

$100.00/day

$25.00/hour

$ 65,000.00

$500.00/session

Municipal Court Administrator $ 60,000.90 $ 72,000.00
Deputy Municipal Court Administrator $ 49,000.00 $ 58,000.00
Assi$tant Violations Clerk Typing $ 41,000.90 $ 48,000.00
Assi$tant Violations Clerk $ 39,000.00 $ 46,000.90
POLICE DEPARTMENT
Clerk Stenographer 3 $ 65,000.00 $ 75,000.00
Keyboarding Clerk 1 $ 56,000.00 $ 65,000.00
Clerk 1 $ 55,000.00 $ 65,000.00
Clerk 1 $ 47,000.90 $ 50,000.00
Clerk Stenographer 1 $ 41,000.90 $ 44,000.00
Keyboarding Clerk 1 $ 51,000.00 $ 57,000.00
“lerk 1 - P/T $10.00/hour $25.00/hour
", .supervising Mechanic $ 55,000.00 $ 75,000.00
Mechanic $ 55,000.00 $ 64,000.90
Special Law Enforcement Offiker $10.90/hour $35.00/hour
School Traffic Guards $ 57.82/day $ 59.17/day
OTHER EMPLOYEES
Aide to the Mayor $ 45,000.00 $ 65,000.00
Municipal Alliance Coordinator - Stipend $ 3,300.00 $ 3,300.00

$100.00/day
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DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND WATER

TITLE BASE SALARY BASE SALARY
MINIMUM MAXIMUM
Director of Public Works $ 2,250.00 $ 2,250.00
ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT
Engineering/Chief Project Coordi®ator-Construction $ 75,000.00 $105,000.00
Clerk Stenographer 1 $ 25,000.00 $ 35,000.00
ROAD DEPARTMENT
General Supervisor Roads $ 65,000.00 $ 85,000.00
Supervising Equipment Operator $ 60,000.90 $ 80,000.00
Supervising Mechanic $ 69,000.00 $ 85,000.00
Supervisor Traffic Maintenance $ 55,000.00 $ 70,000.00
Clerk 1 $ 25,000.00 $ 35,000.00
Clean Communities Coordinator - Stipend $ 2,000.00 $ 2,000.00
Sign Maker $ 22,000.00 $ 26,000.00
Senior Mason - P/T $ 50,000.00 $ 60,000.00
Laborer 1 - P/T $ 25,000.00 $ 40,000.00
Laborer 1 - Seasonal $12.00/hour $15.00/hour
SEWER DEPARTMENT
Supervi$or Sewer/Water $ 60,000.00 $ 80,000.00
Laborer 1 - P/T $ 25,000.00 $ 40,000.00
Laborer 1 - Seasonal $12.90/hour $15.00/hour
WATER DEPARTMENT
Public Works Superifitendent $ 80,000.90 $125,000.00
Assi$tant Public Works Superifitendent $ 65,000.00 $ 85,000.00
“\ssi$tant Water and Sewer Superifitendent / Operator $ 65,000.00 $100,000 .00
seneral Supervi$or Water $ 60,000.00 $ 80,000.00
Supervising Equipment Operator $ 60,000.90 $ 80,000.00
Supervising Mechanic $ 69,000.90 $ 85,000.00
Keyboarding Clerk 2 $ 25,000.00 $ 30,000.00
Data Processing Technician $ 35,000.00 $ 56,000.00
Clerk 1 - P/T $ 25,000.00 $ 35,000.00
Clerk 1 - P/T $ 25,000.00 $ 35,000.00
Clerk Stenographer 1 - P/T $ 25,000.00 $.35,000.00
Laborer 1 - P/T $ 25,000.00 $ 40,000.00
Laborer 1 - Seasonal $12.00/hour $15.00/hour
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DEPARTMENT OF PARKS AND PUBLIC PROPERTY

RECREATION COMMISSION - SPORTS OFFICTALS
Basketball Officials $ 8.00/game

TITLE BASE SALARY BASE SALARY
MINIMUM MAXIMUM
Director of Parks & Public Property $ 2,250.00 $ 2,250.00
PARKS AND PLAYGROUNDS
Municipal Parks Superintendent/Superintendent of Recreation $ 75,000.00 $130,000.00
General Supervi$or Parks $ 70,000.90 $105,000.00
Maintenance Supervisor Grounds $ 55,000.00 $ 80,000.00
Supervising Mechanic $ 53,000.00 $ 80,000.00
Keyboarding Clerk 3 $ 50,000.00 $ 60,000.90
Keyboarding Clerk 3 - Insurance Stipend $ 5,000.00 $ 5,000.00
Account Clerk $ 45,000.00 $ 65,000.00
Account Clerk - Insurance Stipend $ 2,000.00 $ 2,000.00
Clerk 1 $ 35,000.00 $ 45,000.00
Clerk 1 - P/T $ 8.00/hour $20.00/hour
Clerk 1 - Seasonal $ 8.00/hour $20.90/hour
Receptionist/Telephone Operator $ 30,000.00 $ 42,000.00
Receptionist/Telephone Operator - P/T $ 8.00/hour $20.00/hour
Laborer 1 - Seasonal $ 8.00/hour $18.00/hour
SHADE_TREE
Tree Maintenance Supervi$or $ 55,000.00 $ 80,000.90
Keyboarding Clerk 2 $ 38,000.00 $ 55,000.00
Keyboarding Clerk 2 - Insurance Stipend $ 2,000.00 $ 2,000.00
Forrester - P/T $ 20,000.00 $ 30, 000.%0
Laborer 1 - Seasonal $ 8.00/hour $20.00/hour
BUILDINGS AND GROUNDS
Supervising Carpenter $ 53,600.00 $ 75,000.00
suilding Maintenance Worker $ 27,000.00 $ 37,000.00
Building Maintenance Worker - $ 27,000.00 $ 37,000.00
Building Maintenance Worker - P/T $12.00/hour $24.00/hour
Construction Supervisor - P/T $ 20,000.00 $ 40,000.90
Laborer 1 - Seasonal $ 8.00/hour $20.00/hour
RECREATION
Recreation Director $ 95,000.00 $105,000.90
Recreation Leader $ 42,000.00 $ 52,000.90
Recreation Leader $ 42,000.90 $ 52,000.00
Recreation Leader - Insurance Stipend $ 1,000.00 $ 1,000.00
Recreation Leader $ 27,000.00 $ 37,000.00
Recreation Leader - P/T $ 7.50/hour $25.00/hour
Recreation Leader - Seasonal $ 7.50/hour $25.00/hour
Special Recreation Instructor $10.00/hour $35.00/hour
Bus Driver - P/T $14.00/hour $25.00/hour
RECREATION COMMISSION .
Aerobics Instructor $15.00/hour $40.00/hour
Art Teacher $20.00/hour $35.00/hour
Building Supervi$ors $10.90/hour $25.00/hour
Fitness Instructor $25.00/hour $50 .00/hour
Latin Aerobics Instructor ‘ $20.00/hour $40 .90 /hour
Recreation Leader - Art/Musi%/Dance $15.00/hour $35.00/hour
Senior Fitness Instructor $10.00/hour $25.00/hour
Site Supervi$or $10.00/hour $25.00/hour
Special Recreation Instructor $900.00/session $1,200.00/session
Summer Clinic Instructor $10.00/hour $25.00/hour
¢ “ummer Clinic Instructor $1,800.00/session $2,000.00/session
%_ _.oga Instructor $20.00/hour $40.00/hour

$75.90/game
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Basketball Score Keepers
~“lag Football Officials
cacrosse Officials

Soccer Referees

Softball Umpifes

Tackle Football Officials
Volleyball Officials
Wrestling Officials

BUS TRANSPORTATION

Senior Citizen Bus Driver - PT
Bus Driver - PT

Bus Driver - Seasonal

CAMP_NUTLEY

Camp Director

Camp Teacher

Camp Counselor - College
Camp Counselor - High School
Bus Drivers

SUMMER PLAYGROUND PROGRAM
Playground Director
Playground Teacher
Playground Counselor

PRE-K PROGRAM

Pre-K Program Director
Pre-K Program Helper

JECTION 2

$ 7.50/game
$10.00/game
$ 8.00/game
$ 8.00/game
$ 8.00/game
$25.90/game
$15.90/game
$ 7.50/game

$10.00/hour
$10.00/hour
$10.90/hour

$15%$00/hour
$10.00/hour
$ 8.00/hour
$ 8.00/hour
$10.00/hour

$10.00/hour
$10.00/hour
$ 8.00/hour

$15.00/hour
$ 8.00/hour

$40.00/game
$40.00/game
$75.90/game
$75.90/game
$75.90/game
$75%$00/game
$40 .90/game
$40.00/game

$25.00/hour
$25.00/hour
$25.00/hour

$35.00/hour
$18.00/hour
$12.90/hour
$12.90/hour
$25.00/hour

$20.00/hour
$20.00/hour
$12 .90/hour

$25.00/hour
$12.90/hour

" 'The annual salaries of the employees of the Departments of Public Works, Water, Parks and Public
Property, excepting office employees, shall be on the basis of forty (40) hours per week. When
overtime is required, it shall be paid on a "time and one-half" basis. The provisions for overtime
as stated in this paragraph shall not apply to the Public Works Superintendent, Municipal Engineer
and Construction Code Official/Zoning.

SECTION 3

Payment of vacation time 1in advance may be made upon request in writing to the Treasurer at least
one month in advance of the pay period requested. Written request must be approved by the
Department Head before submission to the Treasurer.

SECTION 4

A11 ordinances or parts of ordinances inconsistent with the provisions of this ordinance are hereby
repealed and this ordihance shall take effect twenty (20) days after final passage in accordance
with the law.

SECTION 5
To the extent not set forth herein, all total salaries per annum will include longevity as set
.forth in Nutley Municipal Code Chapter 103%
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ORDINANCES$# 3253

" INTRODUCED BY: COMMISSIONER THOMAS J. EVANS

INTRODUCED ON: OCTOBER 15, 2013
PUBLIC HEARING: NOVEMBER 19, 2013
ADVERTISE IN THE NUTLEY SUN ISSUE OF Thursday, October 24, 2013

ORDINANCE NO.B253

AN ORDINANCE TO FIX THE SALARIES OF CERTAIN OFFICERS AND EMPLOYEES OF THE TOWNSHIP OF NUTLEY,

COUNTY OF ESSEX, STATE OF NEW JERSEY, EFFECTIVE JANUARY 1, 2014.

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE TOWNSHIP OF NUTLEY, IN THE COUNTY OF ESSEX, NEW

JERSEY, AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1

The salfiries of certain officers and employees, either permanent or temporary, as the case may be,

of the Township of Nutley, herein mentioned, shall be as follows:
NON-UNION EMPLOYEES

LEGAL DEPARTMENT

" Public Defender

Public Defender - Substitute

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC AFFAIRS

$ 12,000.00
$200.00/session

TITLE BASE SALARY BASE SALARY
MINIMUM MAXIMUM
Township Attorney $ 55,000.00 $ 65,000.00
Municipal Prosecutor/Assistant Township Attorney $ 55,000.00 $ 65,000.00
Attorney, Board of Adjustment $ 20,000.00 $ 30,000.00
Attorney, Board of Adjustment - Special Meeting $800.00/meeting $800 .$0/meeting
Attorney, Planning Board $ 20,000.00 $ 30,000.90
Attorney, Planning Board - Special Meeting $800.90/meeting $800.00/meeting
Attorney, Rent Leveling Board $ 6,500.00 $ 10,000.00
Mecording Secretary, Board of Adjustment $150.00/meeting $150 .90/meet1ing
{ecording Secretary, Planning Board $150.00/meeting $150.00/meet1ing

$ 22,000.00
$500.00/session

TITLE BASE SALARY BASE SALARY
MINIMUM MAXIMUM

Director of Public Affai¥s $ 2,250.00 $ 2,250.00
HEALTH DEPARTMENT

Assistant to Commissioner $ 45,000.00 $ 65,000.00
Clerk Stenographer 3 $ 50,000.00 $ 75,000.00
Administrative Clerk / Registrar $ 30,000.90 $ 45,000.00
Keyboarding Clerk 3 $ 45,000.00 $ 60,000.00
Registered Envi¥onmental Health Specialist-Public Health $ 50,000.00 $ 75,000.00
Public Health Coordinator - P/T $ 10,000.90 $ 25,000.00
Public Health Physician $ 20,000.00 $ 25,000.00
Graduate Nurse $ 45,000.00 $ 60,000.90
Graduate Nurse - P/T $ 30,000.00 $ 40,000.00

Graduate Nurse Public Health - P/T
Graduate Nurse - P/T

Clerk 1 - P/T

Clerk 1 - P/T

Clerk 1 - Seasonal

MILITARY AND VETERANS AFFAIRS BUREAU

"lerk 1

lerk 1 - P/T
Clerk 1 - Seasonal

$18.90/hour
$15.00/hour
$15.00/hour
$ 8.00/hour
$ 8.00/hour

$ 20,000.00
$10.00/hour
$ 8.00/hour

$40.00/hour
$30.00/hour
$35.00/hour
$25.00/hour
$20.00/hour

$ 40,000.00
$25.00/hour
$20.00/hour
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_ DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE AND FINANCE

i

SN

TITLE BASE SALARY BASE SALARY
. MINIMUM MAXIMUM

Director of Revenue and Finance $ 2,250.00 $ 2,250.00
ASSESSMENT OF TAXES

Tax Assegsor $ 90,000.00 $132,000.00
Keyboarding Clerk 2 $ 39,000.00 $ 52,000.00
Clerk 1 - P/T $ 17,000.00 $ 32,000.00
Clerk 1 - P/T $18 .00/hour $20.00/hour

COLLECTION OF TAXES

Tax Collector

Assistant Municipal Tax Collector
Clerk 1

Cashier - P/T

TREASURER'S OFFICE

Municipal Treasurer / Chief Financial Offiter

Executive Assistant

Senjor Purchasing Assistant
Account Clerk

Account Clerk

Clerk 1

Clerk 1

Clerk 1 - Seasonal

TOWNSHIP CLERK'S OFFICE
Township Clerk

" “eyboarding Clerk 1

WATER BILLING
Account Clerk

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

Computer Service Technician
Computer Service Technician
Computer Service Technician

CODE_ENFORCEMENT

Construction Code Official - P/T
Building Sub-Code Offifial

Building Inspector

Electrical Sub-Code Official - P/T
Electrical Sub-Code Official - Substitute
Fire Protection Sub-Code Official - P/T
Plumbing Sub-Code Official -~ P/T
PTumbing Sub-Code Official - Substitute
Assistant Zoning Offiker - P/T
Keyboarding Clerk 2

Keyboarding Clerk 1

Clerk 2

Clerk 1

Traffic Safety Coordinator

LR e Y

$ 50,000.00
$ 40,000.00
$ 30,000.90
$18 .90/hour

$ 85,000.00
$ 50,000.00
$ 40,000.90
$ 35,000.00
$ 35,000.00
$ 38,000.00
$ 45,000.00
$10.90/hour

60,000 .90
36,000.90

& B

$ 36,000.90

40,000.90
30,000.00
30,000.00

& A B

15,000.00
50,000.00
62,000.00
25,000.00
$30.00/hour
$ 14,999.00
$ 20,000.00
$25.00/hour
$20.00/hour
$ 38,000.90
$ 39,000.00
$ 41,000.00
$ 25,000.00
$ 70,000.00

$ 72,000.00
$ 67,000.90
$ 52,000.00
$20.00/hour

$142,000.00
$ 69,000.00
$ 59,000.00
$ 56,000.00
$ 56,000.00
$ 63,000.90
$ 53,000.00
$20.00/hour

$ 87,000.00
$ 53,000.00

$ 57,000.00

77,000.00
44,000.00
44,000.90

S A

15,000.00
70,000.00
86,000.00
37,000.00
$35.00/hour
$ 14,999.00
$ 32,000.00
$30.00/hour
$25.00/hour
$ 50,000.00
$ 51,000.00
$ 63,000.00
$ 37,000.00
$ 82,000.00

& A AN
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DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY

TITLE BASE SALARY BASE SALARY
MINIMUM MAXIMUM

Mayor and Director of Public Safety $ 2,700.00 $ 2,700.00
FIRE DEPARTMENT

Keyboarding Clerk 2 $ 43,000.00 $ 52,000.00
Clerk Stenographer 1 $ 40,000.90 $ 48,000.90
Clerk 1 $ 47,000.90 $ 52,000.00
Signal Systems Technician 1 $ 33,000.00 $ 36,000.00
Fire Prevention Specialist $ 30,000.00 $ 52,000.00
Volunteer Fire Chief $ 4,000.00 $ 6,000.90

Clerk 1 - P/T

MUNICIPAL COURT

Municipal Magistrate

Substitute Municipal Magistrate
Municipal Court Administrator

Deputy Municipal Court Administrator
Assistant Violations Clerk Typing
Assi$tant Violations Clerk

POLICE DEPARTMENT
Keyboarding Clerk 1
Clerk 1

Clerk 1

Clerk Stenographer 1
Keyboarding Clerk 1
Clerk 1 - P/T

‘Supervising Mechanic
.Mechanic

Special Law Enforcement Officer
School Traffic Guards

OTHER EMPLOYEES
Aide to the Mayor

Municipal Alliance Coordinator - Stipend

Election Guards

$10.00/hour

$ 50,000.00

$200 .90/session

60,000.00
49,000.00
41,000.90
39,000.00

B B BB

56,000 .90
55,000.00
47 ,000.00
41,000.00
50,000.00
$10.00/hour
$ 55,000.00
$ 55,000.00
$10.00/hour
$ 57.82/day

L R R R R

$ 40,000.00
$ 3,300.00
$100.90/day

$25.00/hour

$ 65,000.00

$500.00/session

$ 75,000.00
$ 59,000.00
$ 51,000.00
$ 49,000.00

$ 66,000.00
$ 65,000.00
$ 55,000.00
$ 46,000.90
$ 60,000.90
$25.00/hour
$ 75,000.00
$ 64,000.00
$35.00/hour
$ 59.17/day

$ 50,000.00
$ 3,300.00
$100.00/day
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DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND WATER

TITLE BASE SALARY BASE SALARY
MINIMUM MAXIMUM

Jirector of Public Works $ 2,250.00 $ 2,250.00
ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT ’

Engineering/Chief Project Coordinator-Construction $ 75,000.00 $105,000.00
Clerk Stenographer 1 $ 25,000.00 $ 35,000.00
ROAD DEPARTMENT

General Supervi$or Roads $ 65,000.90 $ 85,000.00
Supervising Equipment Operator $ 60,000.00 $ 80,000.90
Supervising Mechanic $ 69,000.90 $ 85,000.00
Supervisor Traffic Maintenance $ 55,000.00 $ 70,000.90
Clerk 1 $ 25,000.00 $ 35,000.00
Clean Communities Coordinator -~ Stipend $ 2,000.00 $ 2,000.00
Sign Maker $ 22,000.00 $ 26,000.00
Senior Mason - P/T $ 50,000.00 $ 60,000.00
Laborer 1 - P/T $ 25,000.00 $ 40,000.90
Laborer 1 - Seasonal $12.00/hour $15.00/hour
SEWER DEPARTMENT

Supervisor Sewer/Water $ 60,000.90 $ 80,000.90
Laborer 1 - P/T $ 25,000.00 $ 40,000.00

Laborer 1 - Seasonal

WATER DEPARTMENT

Public Works Superifitendent

Assistant Public Works Superifitendent

Assistant Water and Sewer Superifitendent$/ Operator
General Supervisor Water

“"Supervising Equipment Operator

Jupervising Mechanic

" Keyboarding Clerk 2

Data Processing Technician
Clerk 1 - P/T

Clerk 1 - P/T

Clerk Stenographer 1 - P/T
Laborer 1 - P/T

Laborer 1 - Seasonal

$12 .00/hour

$ 80,000.90
$ 65,000.90
$ 65,000.00
$ 60,000.90
$ 60,000.90
$ 69,000.00
$ 25,000.00
$ 35,000.00
$ 25,000.00
$ 25,000.00
$ 25,000.00
$ 25,000.00
$12.00/hour

$15.00/hour

$125,000.00
$ 85,000.00
$100,000.00
80, 000.90
$ 80,000.00
$ 85,000.00
$ 30,000.00
$ 56,000.00
$ 35,000.00
$
$
$
$

&~

35,000.00
35,000.00
40,000.00
15.00/hour
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DEPARTMENT OF PARKS AND PUBLIC PROPERTY

TITLE BASE SALARY BASE SALARY
MINIMUM MAXIMUM

Director of Parks & Public Property $ 2,250.00 $ 2,250.00
PARKS AND PLAYGROUNDS

General Supervisor Parks $ 70,000.00 $105,000.00
Maintenance Supervisor Grounds $ 55,000.00 $ 80,000.90
Supervising Mechanic $ 53,000.00 $ 80,000.90
Keyboarding Clerk 3 $ 50,000.00 $ 60,000.00
Account Clerk $ 45,000.00 $ 65,000.00
Account Clerk - Insurance Stipend $ 1,000.00 $ 5,000.00
Clerk 1 $ 35,000.00 $ 45,000.00

Clerk 1 - P/T

Clerk 1 - Seasonal
Recepti®nist/Telephone Operator
Receptionist/Telephone Operator ~ P/T
Laborer 1 - Seasonal

SHADE _TREE

Tree Maintenance Supervisor

Keyboarding Clerk 2

Keyboarding Clerk 2 - Insurance Stipend
Laborer 1 - Seasonal

BUILDINGS AND GROUNDS
Supervising Carpenter
Building Maintenance Worker
Building Maintenance Worker

“Ruilding Maintenance Worker - P/T

‘onstruction Supervisor - P/T
Laborer 1 - Seasonal

RECREATION

Recreation Director

Recreation Leader

Recreation Leader

Recreation Leader - Insurance Stipend
Recreation Leader

Recreation Leader - P/T

Recreation Leader - Seasonal

Special Recreation Instructor

Bus Driver - P/T

RECREATION COMMISSION
Aerobics Instructor

Art Teacher

Building Supervisors

Fitness Instructor

Latin Aerobics Instructor
Recreation Leader -~ Art/Music/Dance
Senior Fitness Instructor
Site Supervi$or

Special Recreation Instructor
Summer Clinic Instructor
Summer Clinic Instructor
Yoga Instructor

"ECREATION COMMISSION - SPORTS OFFICIALS

_.asketball Officials

Basketball Score Keepers
Flag Football Officials
Lacrosse Officials

$12.90/hour
$12.00/hour
$ 30,000.00
$ 8.00/hour
$ 8.00/hour

$ 55,000.00
$ 38,000.90
$ 1,000.00
$ 8.00/hour

$ 53,600.00
$ 27,000.00
$ 27,000.00
$12.00/hour
$ 20,000.00
$ 8.00/hour
95,000.00
42,000.00
42,000.00

1,000.00
28,000.00
7 .50/hour
7 .50/hour
$10.90/hour
$14 .90/hour

B A AR H B

$15.00/hour
$20.00/hour
$10.00/hour
$25.00/hour
$20.00/hour
$15.00/hour
$10.90/hour
$10.90/hour

$900.00/session

$10.00/hour

$1,800.00/session

$20.00/hour

$ 8.00/game
$ 7.50/game
$10.00/game
$ 8.00/game

$20.00/hour
$20.00/hour
$ 42,000.00
$20.00/hour
$18.00/hour

$ 80,000.00
$ 55,000.00
$ 5,000.00
$20.00/hour
$ 75,000.00
$ 37,000.00
$ 37,000.00
$24.00/hour
$ 40,000.90
$20.00/hour

$105,000.00
$ 52,000.00
$ 52,000.00
$ 5,000.00
$ 38,000.90
$25.00/hour
$25.00/hour
$35.00/hour
$25.00/hour

$40 .90/hour
$35.00/hour
$25.00/hour
$50.00/hour
$40.00/hour
$35.00/hour
$25.00/hour
$25.00/hour

$1,200.00/session

$25.00/hour

$2,000.00/session

$40.00/hour

$75.00/game
$40.00/game
$40.90/game
$75.00/game
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_Soccer Referees
" 'Softball Umpires

fackle Football Officials
Volleyball Officials
Wrestling Officials

BUS TRANSPORTATION

Senior Citizen Bus Driver - PT
Bus Driver - PT

Bus Driver - Seasonal

CAMP_NUTLEY

Camp Director

Camp Teacher

Camp Counselor - College
Camp Counsel®r - High School
Bus Drivers

SUMMER PLAYGROUND PROGRAM

Playground Director
Playground Teacher
Playground Counsel$r

PRE-K PROGRAM

Pre-K Program Director
Pre-K Program Helper

SECTION 2

$ 8.00/game
$ 8.00/game
$25.00/game
$15.00/game
$ 7.$50/game

$10.00/hour
$10.90/hour
$10.00/hour

$15.00/hour
$10.90/hour
$ 8.00/hour
$ 8.00/hour
$10.00/hour

$10.00/hour
$10.00/hour
$ 8.00/hour

$15.00/hour
$ 8.00/hour

$75.00/game
$75.00/game
$75.90/game
$40.00/game
$40.00/game

$25.00/hour
$25.00/hour
$25.00/hour

$35.00/hour
$18.00/hour
$12.90/hour
$12$00/hour
$30.00/hour

$20.00/hour
$20.00/hour
$12.00/hour

$25.00/hour
$12.00/hour

The annual salaries of the employees of the Departments of Public Works, Water, Parks and Public
~Qpoperty, excepting office employees, shall be on the basis of forty (40) hours per week. When
vertime 1is required, it shall be paid on a "time and one-half" basis. The provisions for overtime
as stated 1in this paragraph shall not apply to the Public Works Superintendent, Municipal Engineer

and Construction Code Official/Zoning.

SECTION 3

Payment of vacation time in advance may be made upon request in writing to the Treasurer at least
one month in advance of the pay period requested. Written request must be approved by the

Department Head before submission to the Treasurer.

SECTION 4

A11 ordinances or parts of ordinances inconsistent with the provisions of this ordinance are hereby
repealed and this ordifance shall take effect twenty (20) days after final passage in accordance

with the law.

SECTION 5

To the extent not set forth herein, all total salaries per annum will include longevity as set

forth in Nutley Municipal Code Chapter 103.
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" YRDINANCE # 3254

INTRODUCED BY: COMMISSIONERS JOSEPH P. SCARPELLI AND MAURO G. TUCCI
INTRODUCED ON: OCTOBER 15, 2013

" PUBLIC HEARING: NOVEMBER 19, 2013

ADVERTISE IN THE NUTLEY SUN ISSUE OF Thursday, October 24, 2013

ORDINANCE NO.3254
AN ORDINANCE TO FIX THE SALARIES OF CERTAIN OFFICERS AND EMPLOYEES OF THE TOWNSHIP OF NUTLEY,
COUNTY OF ESSEX, STATE OF NEW JERSEY, EFFECTIVE JANUARY 1, 2013.

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE TOWNSHIP OF NUTLEY, IN THE COUNTY OF ESSEX, NEW
JERSEY, AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1
The salaries of certain officers and employees, either permanent or temporary, as the case may be,
of the Township of Nutley, herein mentioned, shall be as follows:

TEAMSTERS LOCAL 97

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND WATER

TITLE BASE SALARY BASE SALARY
MINIMUM MAXIMUM

ROAD DEPARTMENT

Equipment Operator $ 59,021.35 $ 60,208 .44
Truck Driver $ 45,404 .98 $ 57,434 .01
Mechanic $ 58,133.42 $ 70,163.24
Senior Traffic Maintenance $ 46,265.¥3 $ 57,900.92
nLaborer 1 $ 45,404 .48 $ 57,434.01

. ZARKING LOTS

Parking Enforcement Officer/Meter Repai¥er $ 45,404.18 $ 57,434.01
Laborer 1 $ 45,404 .48 $ 57,434.01
WATER DEPARTMENT
Equipment Operator $ 59,472.95 $ 60,675.34
Water Repairer 1/Sewer Repairer 1 $ 45,404.18 $ 57,900.92
Mechanic $ 58,133.42 $ 70,163 .24
Laborer 1 $ 45,404.18 $ 57,434.01
DEPARTMENT OF PARKS AND PUBLIC PROPERTY
TITLE BASE SALARY BASE SALARY
MINIMUM MAXIMUM

PARKS AND PLAYGROUNDS
Senior Equipment Operator $ 52,966.60 $ 65,912.63
Equipment Operator $ 51,299.60 $ 63,329.42
Maintenance Worker 1 Grounds $ 45,404.19 $ 57,434 .01.
Maintenance Worker 2 Grounds $ 51,487.23 $ 63,517.06
Mechanic $ 58,139 .42 $ 70,163 .24
Mason $ 54,247 .82 $ 66,517.%5
Laborer 1 $ 25,000.90 $ 35,000.00
SHADE TREE
Tree Climber $ 48,178.%7 $ 60,208.39
Tree Maintenance Worker 1 $ 45,404.19 $ 57,346 .%5
Laborer 1 $ 25,000.00 $ 35,000.00
IUILDINGS AND GROUNDS

.~>enior Building Maintenance Worker $ 48,409.63 $ 60,439.45
Building Maintenance Worker $ 35,489.¥1 $ 47,519.%3
Carpenter $ 57,863.63 $ 69,738.12
Laborer 1 $ 25,000.00 $ 35,000.00
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SECTION 2

The annual salaries of the employees of the Departments of Public Works, Water, Parks and Public
Property, excepting office employees, shall be on the basis of forty (40) hours per week. When
overtime 1is required, it shall be paid on a "time and one-half" basis. The provisions for overtime
as stated in this paragraph shall not apply to the Public Works Superintendent, Municipal Engineer
and Construction Code Official/Zoning.

SECTION 3

Payment of vacation time in advance may be made upon request in writing to the Treasurer at least
one month in advance of the pay period requested$ Written request must be approved by the
Department Head before submission to the Treasurer.

SECTION 4

A11 ordinances or parts of ordinances inconsistent with the provisions of this ordinance are hereby
repealed and this ordinance shall take effect twenty (20) days after final passage in accordance
with the law.

SECTIONSS

To the extent not set forth herein, all total salaries per annum will include longevity, except for
employees hired after June 7, 2011, as set forth in the Township of Nutley Collective Bargaining
Agreement, Teamsters Local 97.
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IRDINANCE # 3255

INTRODUCED BY: COMMISSIONERS JOSEPH P. SCARPELLI AND MAURO G. TUCCI
INTRODUCED ON: OCTOBER 15, 2013

PUBLIC HEARING: NOVEMBER 19, 2013

ADVERTISE IN THE NUTLEY SUN ISSUE OF Thursday, October 31, 2013

ORDINANCE NO.3255
AN ORDINANCE TO FIX THE SALARIES OF CERTAIN OFFICERS AND EMPLOYEES OF THE TOWNSHIP OF NUTLEY,
COUNTY OF ESSEX, STATE OF NEW JERSEY, EFFECTIVE JANUARY 1, 2014.

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE TOWNSHIP OF NUTLEY, IN THE COUNTY OF ESSEX, NEW
JERSEY, AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1
The sal&ries of certain officers and employees, either permanent or temporary, as the case may be,
of the Township of Nutley, herein mentioned, shall be as follows:

TEAMSTERS LOCAL 97

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND WATER

TITLE BASE SALARY BASE SALARY
MINIMUM MAXIMUM

ROAD DEPARTMENT

Equipment Operator $ 60,201.77 $ 61,412.61

Truck Driver $ 46,312.26 $ 58,$82.69

Mechanic $ 59,296.08 $ 71,566 .%0

Senior Traffic Maintenance $ 47,191.05 $ 59,058.94
_ Laborer 1 $ 46,312.26 $ 58,582.69

. 2ARKING LOTS

Parking Enforcement Officer/Meter Repaif¥er $ 46,312.%6 $ 58,582.69
Laborer 1 $ 46,312.96 $ 58,582.69
WATER DEPARTMENT
Equipment Operator $ 60,661.90 $ 61,888.85
Water Repai¥er 1/Sewer Repaifer 1 $ 46,312.96 $ 59,058.94
Mechanic $ 59,296.08 $ 71,566.%50
Laborer 1 $ 46,312.%6 $ 58,582.69
DEPARTMENT OF PARKS AND PUBLIC PROPERTY
TITLE BASE SALARY BASE SALARY
MINIMUM MAXIMUM

PARKS AND PLAYGROUNDS
Senior Equipment Operator $ 54,056.53 $ 67,230.88
Equipment Operator $ 52,325.59 $ 64,596.01
Maintenance Worker 1 Grounds $ 46,312.98 $ 58,582.69
Maintenance Worker 2 Grounds $ 52,516.98 $ 64,787 .41
Mechanic $ 59,296.08 $ 71,566.50
Mason $ 55,332.27 $ 67,847 .90
Laborer 1 $ 25,000.00 $ 35,000.00
SHADE TREE
Tree Climber $ 49,142 .94 $ 61,412.%6
Tree Maintenance Worker 1 $ 46,312.98 $ 58,493 .48
Laborer 1 $ 25,000.90 $ 35,000.00
SUILDINGS AND GROUNDS

.5enior Building Maintenance Worker $ 49,377 .82 $ 61,648.%4
Building Maintenance Worker $ 36,199.%0 $ 48,469.92
Carpenter $ 59,020.91 $ 71,132.88
Laborer 1 $ 25,000.00 $ 35,000.00
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SECTION 2

The annual salaries of the employees of the Departments of Publdc Workse Water, Parks and Publdc
Property, excepting office employeese shall be on the basis of forty (40) hours per week. When
overtime is required, it shall be paid on a "time and one-half" basis. The provisions for overtime
as stated 1in this paragraph shall not apply to the Publdc Works Superiatendent, Municipal Engineer
and Construction Code Official/Zoning.

SECTION 3

Payment of vacation time in advance may be made upon request in writing to the Treasurer at least
one month in advance of the pay period requestede Written request must be approved by the
Department Head before submission to the Treasurer.

SECTION 4

A1l ordieances or parts of ordiaances inconsistent with the provisions of this ordieance are hereby
repealed and this ordinance shall take effect twenty (20) days after final passage in accordance
with the Taw.

SECTION 5

To the extent not set forth herein, all total salaries per annum will include longevity, except for
employees hieed after June 7, 2011, as set forth in the Township of Nutley Collective Bargaining
Agreemente Teamsters Local 97.
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Township of Nutley - 2015 Salary Ordinance Page 2
Teamsters Local 97 Employees - Effective January 1, 2015

ORDINANCES$# 3256

" INTRODUCED BY: COMMISSIONERS JOSEPH P. SCARPELLI AND MAURO G. TUCCI

ANTRODUCED ON: OCTOBER 15, 2013
PUBLIC HEARING: NOVEMBER 19, 2013
ADVERTISE IN THE NUTLEY SUN ISSUE OF Thursday, October 24, 2013

ORDINANCE NO.3256
AN ORDINANCE TO FIX THE SALARIES OF CERTAIN OFFICERS AND EMPLOYEES OF THE TOWNSHIP OF NUTLEY,
COUNTY OF ESSEX, STATE OF NEW JERSEY, EFFECTIVE JANUARY 1, 2015.

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE TOWNSHIP OF NUTLEY, IN THE COUNTY OF ESSEX, NEW
JERSEY, AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1
The salfiries of certain officers and employees, either permanent or temporary, as the case may be,
of the Township of Nutley, herein mentioned, shall be as follows:

TEAMSTERS LOCAL 97

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND WATER

TITLE BASE SALARY BASE SALARY
MINIMUM MAXIMUM

ROAD DEPARTMENT

Equipment Operator $ 61,405.81 $ 62,640.86
Truck Driver $ 47,238.51 $ 59,754.35
Mechanic $ 60,482.01 $ 72,997.83
Senior Traffic Maintenance $ 48,134.87 $ 60,240.12
Laborer 1 $ 47,238.51 $ 59,754.35

ARKING LOTS

“"Parking Enforcement Offifer/Meter Repairer $ 47,238.51 $ 59,754.35
Laborer 1 $ 47,238.51 $ 59,754.35
$ 25,000.00 $ 35,000.00
WATER DEPARTMENT
Equipment Operator $ 61,875.14 $ 63,126.62
Water Repairer 1/Sewer Repairer 1 $ 47,238.51 $ 60,240.12
Mechanic $ 60,482.01 $ 72,997.83
Laborer 1 $ 47,238.51 $ 59,754 .35
DEPARTMENT OF PARKS AND PUBLIC PROPERTY
TITLE BASE SALARY BASE SALARY
MINIMUM MAXIMUM
PARKS AND PLAYGROUNDS
Senior Equipment Operator $ 55,137.67 $ 68.575.50
Equipment Operator $ 53,872.10 $ 65,887.93
Maintenance Worker 1 Grounds $ 47,238.52 $ 59,754.35
Maintenance Worker 2 Grounds $ 53,567.32 $ 66,083.15
Mechanic $ 60,482.01 $ 72,997.83
Mason $ 56,438.92 $ 69,204.86
Laborer 1 $ 25,000.00 $ 35,000.00
SHADE TREE
Tree Climber $ 50,124.98 $ 62,640.81
Tree Maintenance Worker 1 $ 47,238.52 $ 59,663.35
Laborer 1 $ 25,000.00 $ 35,000.00
"RUILDINGS AND GROUNDS
__enior Building Maintenance Worker $ 50,365.38 $ 62,881.21
"Building Maintenance Worker $ 36,923.49 $ 49,439.32
Carpenter $ 60,201.33 $ 72,555.54
Laborer 1 $ 25,000.00 $ 35,000.00
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Township of Nutley - 2015 Salary Ordinance Page 3
Teamsters Local 97 Employees — Effective January 1, 2015

SECTION 2

The annual salaries of the employees of the Departments of Public Workse Water, Parks and Public
Property, excepting office employees, shall be on the basis of forty (40) hours per week. When
overtime is required, it shall be paid on a "time and one-half" basis. The provisions for overtime
as stated 1in this paragraph shall not apply to the Public Works Superintendent, Municipal Engineer
and Construction Code Official/Zoning.

SECTION 3

Payment of vacation time in advance may be made upon request in writing to the Treasurer at least
one month in advance of the pay period requestede Written request must be approved by the
Department Head before submission to the Treasurer.

SECTION 4

A1l ordieances or parts of ordieances inconsistent with the provisions of this ordinance are hereby
repealed and this ordinance shall take effect twenty (20) days after final passage 1in accordance
with the Taw.

SECTION 5

To the extent not set forth herein, all total salaries per annum will include longevity, except for
employees hired after June 7, 2011, as set forth in the Township of Nutley Collective Bargaining
Agreement, Teamsters Local 97.




Township of Nutley - 2013 Salary Ordifiance Page 2
Non-Union Employees - Effective January 1, 2013

ORDINANCES# 3257

INTRODUCED BY: MAYOR ALPHONSE PETRACCO

INTRODUCED ON: OCTOBER 15, 2013

PUBLIC HEARING: NOVEMBER 19, 2013

ADVERTISE IN THE NUTLEY SUN ISSUE OF Thursday, October 24, 2013

ORDINANCE NO.3257
AN ORDINANCE TO FIX THE SALARIES OF CERTAIN OFFICERS AND EMPLOYEES OF THE TOWNSHIP OF NUTLEY,
COUNTY OF ESSEX, STATE OF NEW JERSEY, EFFECTIVE JANUARY 1, 2013e

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE TOWNSHIP OF NUTLEY, IN THE COUNTY OF ESSEX, NEW
JERSEY, AS FOLLOWSe

SECTION 1
The salaries of certain officers and employees, either permanent or temporary, as the case may be,
of the Township of Nutley, herein mentioned, shall be as follows:

PBA LOCAL 33 AND 33A

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY

TITLE BASE SALARY BASE SALARY
MINIMUM MAXIMUM

POLICE DEPARTMENT

Deputy Chief of Police $127,219.00 $130,894 .00
“rCaptain $116$934 .90 $125,992.00
_ Zieutenant $104$354.00 $112%$404 .90

Sergeant $94,961 .90 $100$328.00

Police Officer $25,000.90 $89,594.00

SECTION 2

A11 ordinances or parts of ordinances inconsi$tent with the provi$ions of this ordinance are hereby
repealed and this ordinance shall take effect twenty (20) days after final passage in accordance
with the Taw.

SECTION 3

To the extent not set forth herein, all total salaries per annum will include longevity, holiday
pay and stipends as set forth in the Township of Nutley Collective Bargaining Agreement, PBA Local
33 and 33A, January 1, 2013 through December 31, 2016.




Township of Nutley - 2013 Salary Ordifance Page 2
Non-Union Employees - Effective January 1, 2013

~ ORDINANCE # 3258

INTRODUCED BY: MAYOR ALPHONSE PETRACCO

INTRODUCED ON: OCTOBER 15, 2013

PUBLIC HEARING: NOVEMBER 19, 2013

ADVERTISE IN THE NUTLEY SUN ISSUE OF Thursday, October 24, 2013

ORDINANCE NO.3258
AN ORDINANCE TO FIX THE SALARIES OF CERTAIN OFFICERS AND EMPLOYEES OF THE TOWNSHIP OF NUTLEY,

COUNTY OF ESSEX, STATE OF NEW JERSEY, EFFECTIVE JANUARY 1, 2013$ AN ORDINANCE TO FIX THE SALARIES
OF CERTAIN OFFICERS AND EMPLOYEES OF THE TOWNSHIP OF NUTLEY, COUNTY OF ESSEX, STATE OF NEW JERSEY,
EFFECTIVE JANUARY 1, 2014.

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE TOWNSHIP OF NUTLEY, IN THE COUNTY OF ESSEX, NEW
JERSEY, AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1

The salaries of certain officers and employees, either permanent or temporary, as the case may be,
of the Township of Nutley, herein mentioned, shall be as follows:

PBA LOCAL 33 AN
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY

TITLE BASE SALARY BASE SALARY
MINIMUM MAXIMUM

POLICE DEPARTMENT

Deputy Chief of Police $129$763.00 $133,%$12.00

Captain $119%$273 .00 $128$512 .00
~ljeutenant $106,441.00 $114$652 .90

jergeant $ 96, 860.90 $102, 334 .00

Police Offiger $ 25,000.00 $ 91,386.00

SECTION 2

A11 ordinances or parts of ordifances inconsistent with the provisions of this ordinance are hereby
repealed and this ordinance shall take effect twenty (20) days after final passage in accordance
with the law.

SECTION 3

To the extent not set forth herein, all total salaries per annum will include longevity, holiday
pay and stipends as set forth in the Township of Nutley Collective Barga1n1ng Agreement, PBA Local
33 and 33A, January 1, 2013 through December 31, 2016.




Township of Nutley - 2013 Salary Ordifance Page 2
Non-Union Employees - Effective January 1, 2013

ORDINANCE # 3259

INTRODUCED BY: MAYOR ALPHONSE PETRACCO

INTRODUCED ON: OCTOBER 15, 2013

PUBLIC HEARING: NOVEMBER 19, 2013

ADVERTISE IN THE NUTLEY SUN ISSUE OF Thursday, October 24, 2013

ORDINANCE NO.325
AN ORDINANCE TO FIX THE SALARIES OF CERTAIN OFFICERS AND EMPLOYEES OF THE TOWNSHIP OF NUTLEY,

COUNTY OF ESSEX, STATE OF NEW JERSEY, EFFECTIVE JANUARY 1, 2015.

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE TOWNSHIP OF NUTLEY, IN THE COUNTY OF ESSEX, NEW
JERSEY, AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1
The salaries of certain officers and employees, either permanent or temporary, as the case may be,
of the Township of Nutley, herein mentioned, shall be as follows:

PBA LOCAL 33 AND 33A

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY

S

TITLE BASE SALARY BASE SALARY
MINIMUM MAXIMUM

POLICE DEPARTMENT

Deputy Chief of Polfice $132,357.00 $136,483.00
Captait $121,658.00 $131,982.00
Lieutenant $108,570.00 $116,945.00
~Sergeant $ 98,797.00 $104,381.00
'0lice Offifer $ 25,000.00 $ 93,213.80

SECTION 2

AT11 ordifiances or parts of ordifiances inconsistent with the provisions of this ordinance are hereby
repealed and this ordifance shall take effect twenty (20) days after final passage in accordance
with the law.

SECTION 3

To the extent not set forth herein, all total salaries per annum will include longevity, holiday
pay and stipends as set forth in the Township of Nutley Colfective Bargaining Agreement, PBA Local
33 and 33A, January 1, 2013 through December 31, 2016.

TN
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Township of Nutley - 2013 Salary Ordinance Page 2
Non-Union Employees - Effective January 1, 2013

" ORDINANCES$# 3260

INTRODUCED BY: MAYOR ALPHONSE PETRACCO

INTRODUCED ON: OCTOBER 15, 2013

PUBLIC HEARING: NOVEMBER 19, 2013

ADVERTISE IN THE NUTLEY SUN ISSUE OF Thursday, October 24, 2013

ORDINANCE NO.8260
AN ORDINANCE TO FIX THE SALARIES OF CERTAIN OFFICERS AND EMPLOYEES OF THE TOWNSHIP OF NUTLEY,
COUNTY OF ESSEX, STATE OF NEW JERSEY, EFFECTIVE JANUARY 1, 2016.

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE TOWNSHIP OF NUTLEY, IN THE COUNTY OF ESSEX, NEW
JERSEY, AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1
The salaries of certain officers and employees, either permanent or temporary, as the case may be,
of the Township of Nutley, herein mentioned, shall be as follows:

PBA LOCAL 33 AND 33A

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY

TITLE BASE SALARY BASE SALARY
MINIMUM MAXIMUM

POLICE DEPARTMENT

Deputy Chief of Poldice $135%$006.00 $138,906.00

Captai$h $124,091.00 $133,704.00

Lieutenant $110$741 .90 $119$284 .00

Sergeant $100$773.00 $106$469.90
---Police Officer $ 25,000.90 $ 95,078.00

SECTION 2

ATl ordinances or parts of ordinances inconsistent with the provisions of this ordinance are hereby
repealed and this ordinance shall take effect twenty (20) days after final passage in accordance
with the law.

SECTION 3

To the extent not set forth herein, all total salaries per annum will include longevity, holiday
pay and stipends as set forth in the Township of Nutley Collective Barga1n1ng Agreement, PBA Local
33 and 33A, January 1, 2013 through December 31, 2016.




"he1d on Tuesday, December 3,'2013.

ORDINANCE # 3261

INTRODUCED BY: MAYOR ALPHONSE PETRACCO

INTRODUCED ON: OCTOBER 15, 2013

PUBLIC HEARING: NOVEMBER 19, 2013

ADVERTISE IN THE NUTLEY SUN ISSUE OF Thursday, October 24, 2013

ORDINANCE NO. 3261
AN ORDINANCE TO FIX THE SALARIES OF CERTAIN OFFICERS AND EMPLOYEES OF THE TOWNSHIP OF NUTLEY,
COUNTY OF ESSEX, STATE OF NEW JERSEY, EFFECTIVE JANUARY 1, 2013a

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE TOWNSHIP OF NUTLEY, IN THE COUNTY OF ESSEX, NEW
JERSEY, AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1
The salaries of certain officers and employeesa either permanent or temporary, as the case may be,
of the Township of Nutley, herein mentioned, shall be as follows:

EMBA LOCAL 44 AND 44A

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY

TITLE BASE SALARY BASE SALARY
. MINIMUM MAXIMUM
‘TRE_DEPARTMENT
Firefighters $ 25,000.00 $ 89,278.78
Lieutenants $ 95,345.02 $107,477.50
Captains $113,543.63 $125,676 .26
Deputy Chief $149,509.20 $157,152.06
SECTION 2

ATl ordinances or parts of ordinances inconsistent with the provisions of this ordinance are hereby
repealed and this ordinance shall take effect twenty (20) days after final passage in accordance
with the Tlaw.

SECTION 3.

To the extent not set forth herein, all total salaries per annum will include longevity, holiday
pay and stipends as set forth in the Township of Nutley Collective Bargaining Agreement, FMBA Local
44 and 44A, January 1, 2013 through December 31, 2016.
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ORDINANCEe# 3262

INTRODUCED BY: MAYOR ALPHONSE PETRACCO

INTRODUCED ON: OCTOBER 15, 2013

PUBLIC HEARING: NOVEMBER 19, 2013

ADVERTISE IN THE NUTLEY SUN ISSUE OF Thursday, October 24, 2013

ORDINANCE NO. 3262
AN ORDINANCE TO FIX THE SALARIES OF CERTAIN OFFICERS AND EMPLOYEES OF THE TOWNSHIP OF NUTLEY,
COUNTY OF ESSEX, STATE OF NEW JERSEY, EFFECTIVE JANUARY 1, 2014.

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE TOWNSHIP OF NUTLEY, IN THE COUNTY OF ESSEX, NEW
JERSEY, AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1

The salaries of certain offieers and employees, either permanent or temporary, as the case may be,
of the Township of Nutley, herein mentioned, shall be as follows:

EMBA LOCAL 44 AND 44A
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY

TITLE BASE SALARY BASE SALARY
MINIMUM MAXIMUM

FIRE DEPARTMENT

Fieefighters $ 25,000.00 $ 91,064.36
—Lieutenants $ 97,251.92 $109,627.05

‘aptaies $115, 814 .%0 $128,189.78
- Deputy Chief $152,499.38 $160,295.10

SECTION 2

A1l ordinances or parts of ordieances inconsistent with the provisions of this ordinance are hereby
repealed and this ordinance shall take effect twenty (20) days after final passage in accordance
with the Taw.

SECTION 3

To the extent not set forth herein, all total salaries per annum will include longevity, holiday
pay and stipends as set forth in the Township of Nutley Collective Bargaining Agreement, FMBA Local
44 and 44A, January 1, 2013 through December 31, 20l6e
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On: Tuesday, November 19,2013 a public ‘hearing was duly held concerning ord1nancee# 3263e Mayor
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ORDINANCEe# 3263

INTRODUCED BY: MAYOR ALPHONSE PETRACCO

INTRODUCED ON: OCTOBER 15, 2013

PUBLIC HEARING: NOVEMBER 19, 2013

ADVERTISE IN THE NUTLEY SUN ISSUE OF Thursday, October 24, 2013

ORDINANCE NO. 3263
AN ORDINANCE TO FIX THE SALARIES OF CERTAIN OFFICERS AND EMPLOYEES OF THE TOWNSHIP OF NUTLEY,
COUNTY OF ESSEXe STATE OF NEW JERSEY, EFFECTIVE JANUARY 1, 201l5e

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE TOWNSHIP OF NUTLEY, IN THE COUNTY OF ESSEXe NEW
JERSEY, AS FOLLOWSe

SECTION 1
The salaries of certain officers and employees, either permanent or temporary, as the case may be,
of the Township of Nutley, herein mentioned, shall be as foldows:

FMBA LOCAL 44 AND 44A

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY

TITLE BASE SALARY BASE SALARY
MINIMUM MAXIMUM

FIRE DEPARTMENT

Fieefighters $ 25,000.00 $ 92,885.65
-..L.ieutenants ’ $ 99,196.96 $111,819.59

‘aptains $118,130.79 $130,753.57

Deputy Chief $155,549. 36 $163,501.00

SECTION 2

A11 ordinances or parts of ordieances inconsistent with the proviesions of this ordinance are hereby
repealed and this ordinance shall take effect twenty (20) days after final passage in accordance
with the law.

SECTION 3

To the extent not set forth herein, all total salaries per annum will +include longevity, holiday
pay and stipends as set forth in the Township of Nutley Collective Bargaining Agreement, FMBA Local
44 and 44A, January 1, 2013 through December 31, 201l6.




-~ held on. Tuesday, Detémbeh 3'12013.

ORDINANCEe# 3264

INTRODUCED BY: MAYOR ALPHONSE PETRACCO

INTRODUCED ON: OCTOBER 15, 2013

PUBLIC HEARING: NOVEMBER 19, 2013

ADVERTISE IN THE NUTLEY SUN ISSUE OF Thursday, October 24, 2013

ORDINANCE NO. 3264
AN ORDINANCE TO FIX THE SALARIES OF CERTAIN OFFICERS AND EMPLOYEES OF THE TOWNSHIP OF NUTLEY,
COUNTY OF ESSEX, STATE OF NEW JERSEY, EFFECTIVE JANUARY 1, 2016.

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE TOWNSHIP OF NUTLEY, IN THE COUNTY OF ESSEX, NEW
JERSEY, AS FOLLOWSe

SECTION 1
The salaries of certain officers and employees, either permanent or temporary, as the case may be,
of the Township of Nutley, herein mentioned, shall be as follows:

FMBA LOCAL 44 AND 44A

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY

TITLE _ BASE SALARY BASE SALARY
. MINIMUM MAXIMUM
¢ “IRE_DEPARTMENT
- Fieefighters $ 25,000.90 $ 94,743.36
Lieutenants $101,480.89 $114,055.98
Captaies $120,493.40 $133,868.%4
Deputy Chief $158%$660 .84 $166,771 .02

SECTION 2

A1l ordinances or parts of ordieances inconsiaetent with the provisions of this ordinance are hereby
repealed and this ordieance shall take effect twenty (20) days after final passage in accordance
with the Taw.

SECTION 3

To the extent not set forth herein, all total salaries per annum will include longevity, holiday
pay and stipends as set forth in the Township of Nutley Collective Bargaining Agreemente FMBA Local
44 and 44A, January 1, 2013 through December 31, 2016.




BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
TOWNSHIP OF NUTLEY, NEW JERSEY

Resolution

Introduced by: Commissioner Joseph P. Scarpelli FOR Commissioner Date: November 19, 2013
Mauro G. Tucci

Seconded by:  Mayor Alphonse Petwacco No. 272-13

BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Commissioners of the Township of Nutley, County of
Essex, New Jersey that in accordance with the provision of R.S. 40A: 4-58, the following
transfer(s) of appropriations in the 2013 Budget be and the same are hereby authorized and
approved:

DEPARTMENT OF PARKS & PUBLIC PROPERTY

FROM: | TO: l
Parks & Playgrounds S/W -| Recreation O/E
3-01-504-100 " $10,000.00 | 3-01-506-200 $ 10,000.00
Group Ins Plan for Employees Pub. Bldgs. & Grounds O/E
3-01-526-200 18,000.00 |3-01-508-200 12,000.00
] Debris Removal
o 3-01-514-200 5,000.00
Sr. Citizens Transport O/E
3-01-517-200 1,000.00
| |
| |
| |
|
Total $ 28,000.00 | Total $ 28,000.00

} 7
. N

4/

~ Vi

foregoing is a true gopy of a resolution adopted by the Board of Commissioners at a regular meeting held November 19, 2013

/g/ N
1, i ??/’ / / / / / M ,JTownship Clerk of the Township of Nutley, Essex County, NJ, do hereby certify that the
=

¥

Record of Vote Commissioner Commissioner Commissioner Commissioner Mayor
Rogers Tucci Evans Scar pelli Petracco
Yes b X X
No |
. ~ Not Voting
(Exited the
AbsentlExcused X meeting @
7:45P.M.) X



http:5,000.00

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
TOWNSHIP OF NUTLEY, NEW JERSEY

Resolution

Date:
No.

Introduced by: Commissioner Thomas J. Evans

Seconded by:

November 19, 2013

Mayor Alphonse Petracco 273-13

BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Commissioners of the Township of Nutley, County of
Essex, New Jersey that in accordance with the provision of R.S. 40A: 4-58, the following
transfer(s) of appropriations in the 2013 Budget be and the same are hereby authorized and

approved:

DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE & FINANCE

FROM: TO:
Admin. Of Township Ord. S/W Admin. Of Township Ord. O/E
3-01-219-100 10,000.00 |2-01-219-200 $10,000.00
Tax Collector S/'W Tax Assessor S/W l
3-01-204-100 8,000.00 [ 3-01-204-100 4,000.00
Tax Assessor O/E
3-01-204-200 4,000.00
Total $18,000.00 | Total $18,000.00

\_\
. .
; ; \\

foregoing is a trud Eop l of aresolution adopted by the Board of Commissioners at a regular meeting held

Y,
C’XOWnShip Clerk of the Township of Nutley, Essex County, NJ, do hereby certify that the

November 19, 2013

Record of Vote Comimnissioner Comumnissioner Conunissioner Comimissioner Mayor
Rogers Tucci Evans Scarpelli LPetracco
Yes X X X
No
Not Voting
(Exited the
Absent/Excused X meeting @ 7:45
PM.)X
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BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
TOWNSHIP OF NUTLEY, NEW JERSEY

¢ Resolution

Date: November 19,2013

Introduced by: Commissioner Joseph P. Scarpelli

No. 274-13

Secondedby: Mayor Alphonse Petracco

WHEREAS, an emergency has arisen with respect to the Emergency Repair of a Collapsed
Sewer Main on Washington Avenue and Hancox Avenue;

WHEREAS, services will be contracted for and manpower and supplies will be expended to
respond to said emergency;

NOVW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Commissioners of the
Township of Nutley, in the County of Essex, New Jersey, that an emergency is hereby
declared to exist which will not permit for the advertisement for public bids, subject to the
verification of funds by the chief financial officer of the Township of Nutley.

, Township Clerk of the Township of Nutley, Essex County, NJ, do hereby certify that the

November 19, 2013

E
foregoing is a tr)}/é/ coyy of a resolution adopted by the Board of Comunissioners at a regular meeting held
‘Vﬁ

/

Record of Vote Commissioner Commissioner Commissioner Commissioner Mayor
Rogers Tucci Evans Scarpelli Petracco
Yes X X X
_ l No
(
\... Not Voting
(Exited the
Absent/Excused X meeting @
7:45P.M.) X
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BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
TOWNSHIP OF NUTLEY, NEW JERSEY

Introduced by: Commissioner Joseph P. Scarpelli

Resolution

Seconded by: Mayor Alphonse Petracco

No.

Date:  November 19,2013

275-13

BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Commissioners of the Township of Nutley, County of Essex, New
Jersey that in accordance with the provision of R.S. 40A: 4-58, the following transfer(s) of appropriations in
the 2013 Budget be and the same are hereby authorized and approved:

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS & WATER

FROM: TO:
Water Op. S/W Passaic Valley Water Comm.
3-05-701-100 $30,000.00 3-05-705-200 $70,000.00
| Water Op. O/E
3-05-702-200 20,000.00
North Jersey District W.S
3-05-703-200 10,000.00
Other Insurance Prem.
3-05-708-200 10,000.00
Traffic Maint. S/W Sewer System O/E
3-01-406-100 $5,000.00 | 3-01-420-200 $60,000.00
Road Repair & Maint. S/W
3-01-408-100 10,000.00
“Street Lighting
1 3-01-414-200 10,000.00
Snow Removal S/W
3-01-416-100 5,000.00
Snow Removal O/E
3-01-416-200 10,000.00
Sewer System S/W
3-01-420-100 10,000.00
Parking Lot O/E
3-01-426-200 10,000.00
Total 1 $130, 000.00 Total $130,000.00

Evelyn/Rosario
foregoing is a true c? o;f aresolution adopted by the Board of Commissioners at a regular meeting held

November 19, 2013

Record of Vote v Commissioner Commissioner Tucci Commissioner CommissiO{ler Mayor
Rogers Evans Scarpelli Petracco
Yes X X X
3 "
.- Not Voting
Absent/FExcused I' X (Eélt;i;hgﬁe)e?gg
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BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
TOWNSHIP OF NUTLEY, NEW JERSEY

Resolution

Introduced by: Commissioner Joseph P. Scarpelli & Commissioner Mauro G. Tucci  Dgre: November 19, 2013

Seconded by: Commissioner Mauro G. Tucci No. 277-13

WHEREAS, on November 19, 2013 a Negotiated Settlement was reached between the Township of Nutley
and Teamsters Local 97 representing members of the Department of Parks and Public Property, Department of
Public Works and Water Department; and

WHEREAS, the Township of Nutley desires to enter into a three year contract with Teamsters Local 97 in
accordance with the terms and conditions outlined in the negotiated settlement/contract;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Commissioners of the Township of Nutley, County
of Essex, State of New Jersey that the Township of Nutley be and is hereby authorized to enter into a contract
with Teamsters Local 97 in accordance with the terms and conditions set forth in the Negotiated
Settlement/Contract signed on November 18, 2013 and in a form approved by counsel.

(
Township Clerk of the Township of Nutley, Essex County, NJ, do hereby certify that the
of a resolution adopted by the Board of Commissioners at a regular meeting held November 19, 2013
Record of Vote Commissioner Commissioner Commissioner Commissioner Mayor
Rogers Tucci Evans Scarpelli Petracco
Yes X X X X
]
No

Not Voting

Absent/Exgésed X

.
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BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
TOWNSHIP OF NUTLEY, NEW JERSEY

Resolution

Introduced by: Mayor Alphonse Petracco Date: November 19, 2013
Seconded by: Commissioner Joseph P. Scarpelli No. 276-13

WHEREAS, rafile applications have been received from the following organizations; and

PBA Local # 33 Nutley Civic License No. 02-14 May 8, 2014
Association In. Off-Premise 50/50 Cash Raffle
BOPE # 1290 Nutley Elks Lodge | License No. 08-14
PULL TAB January 1, 2014 through December 31,
2014

WHEREAS, the applications have been reviewed and approved by the Municipal Clerk and the Police
Department.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Commissioners of the Township of Nutley,
County of Essex, State of New Jersey that the aforementioned licenses are approved and the Municipal Clerk
is authorized to issue the licenses.

i
/
m // , Township Clerk of the Township of Nutley, Essex County, NJ, do hereby certify that the

L

/" EvelyAIR &&aio
foregoing is a true c%}ﬂy of aresolution adopted by the Board of Commissioners at a regular meeting held November 19, 2013

Record of Vote Commissioner Commissioner Commissioner Commissioner Mayor
Rogers Tucci Evans Scar pelli Petracco
Yes X X X
No
Not Voting
(Exited the
Absent/Excused X meeting @ 7:45
PM)X






